
 

 

Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board 

 

Council Chamber, Russell House, Churton Road, Rhyl LL18 3DP 

Monday, 23 September 2019 

2.00 pm 

STATUTORY MEMBERS 

Conwy County Borough Council 
Councillor Sam Rowlands (Leader of the 
Council) 
 
Iwan Davies (Chief Executive) 
 
Denbighshire County Council 
Councillor Hugh Evans (Leader of the Council) 
 
Judith Greenhalgh (Chief Executive) 
 

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 
Bethan Jones (Area Director) 
 
Gary Doherty (Chief Executive) 
 
Natural Resources Wales 
Siân Williams (Head of Local Delivery North) 
David Powell (Operations Manager) 
 
North Wales Fire and Rescue Service 
Simon Smith (Chief Fire Officer and Chief 
Executive) 

 

INVITED PARTICIPANTS 

Community and Voluntary Support Conwy 
Wendy Jones (Chief Officer) 
 
Wales Community Rehabilitation Company 
Judith Magaw (Head of North Wales Local 
Delivery Unit) 
 
Denbighshire Voluntary Services Council 
Helen Wilkinson (Chief Executive) 
 
Public Health Wales 
Teresa Owen (Executive Director of Public 
Health) 

North Wales Police 
Jason Devonport (Superintendent) 
 
National Probation Service 
Sam Owen - (Conwy Team Manager) 
 
Welsh Government Representative 
Sioned Rees (Head of Escalation and Special 
Measures Support) 
 
Office of the North Wales Police and Crime 
Commissioner 
Stephen Hughes (Chief Executive) 
 

 

 

Hannah Edwards, PSB Development Officer 

Conwy County Borough Council, Bodlondeb, Conwy, LL32 8DU 

01492 574059 hannah.edwards@conwy.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack

mailto:hannah.edwards@conwy.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

 

1 APOLOGIES   
 

2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 7 - 12) 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 5 July 2019 (copy attached). 

3 MATTERS ARISING   
 

4 UPDATE ON PSB PRIORITIES  (Pages 13 - 36) 

 To inform members of progress to date against the priority areas and seek approval for 

specific areas of work. 

(a) Mental Well-being 
To receive a verbal update on the Mental Well-being priority by Richard Firth (Public 

Health Wales) 

(b) Community Empowerment 
To receive a verbal update on the Community Empowerment priority by Judith 

Greenhalgh (Chief Executive, DCC), and Helen Wilkinson (Chief Executive, DVSC) 

(c) Environmental Resilience 
To receive an update on the Environment Resilience priority (copy attached) by the 

Chair and Iwan Davies (Chief Executive, CCBC) 

2.10 p.m. – 3.00 p.m. 

5 REVIEW OF PSB MEMBERSHIP  (Pages 37 - 40) 

 To formally review the membership of the Public Services Board following the development 

of the priority areas (copy attached). 

The Chair will lead on this item. 

3.00 p.m. – 3.15 p.m. 

 

 

 



6 JOINT PSB SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 
41 - 52) 

 To provide the Board with an update about the PSB scrutiny committee’s forward work 

programme (copy attached). 

The Chair will lead on this item. 

3.15 p.m. – 3.25 p.m. 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS - IMPROVEMENT 

 

7 HEALTH & WELLBEING  (Pages 53 - 62) 

  Verbal / presentation: 

(a) Update on Regional Partnership Board (RPB)  
(b) Update on Local Implementation Team (LIT) 
(c) Consider proposals for transformational funding 2020/21 (copy attached) (Bethan 

Jones, BCUHB) 
3.25 p.m. – 4.15 p.m. 

 

8 PSB RISK REGISTER  (Pages 63 - 68) 

 To consider risks, and discuss and agree actions to mitigate against those risks (copy 

attached). 

Nicola Kneale (Denbighshire County Council) 

4.15 p.m. – 4.30 p.m. 

 

9 BSL INTERPRETATION SERVICE - CONWY PILOT   

 To receive a presentation by Fran Lewis (CCBC) regarding the BSL Interpretation Service – 

Conwy Pilot. 

4.30 p.m. – 4.45 p.m. 

 

10 FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 69 - 72) 

 The Chair will lead on this item. 

 

 



 

FOR INFORMATION - ITEMS PREVIOUSLY CIRCULATED ELECTRONICALLY 

 

11 FOUNDATIONAL ECONOMY EVENT  (Pages 73 - 112) 

 Event presentation and minutes. 

 

12 RPB AND PSB EVENT  (Pages 113 - 120) 

 Joint Ministerial letter and event report. 

 

 

AOB 

 1000 Lives Improvement Cymru Conference 2019: Rethinking How We Improve 

 

 



 

CONWY AND DENBIGHSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board held in 
Glasdir, Llanrwst on Friday, 5 July 2019 at 9.30 am. 
 

PRESENT 
 

Siân Williams – Natural Resources Wales (Chair) 
Iwan Davies –Conwy County Borough Council 
Judith Greenhalgh – Denbighshire County Council ( Deputy Chair) 
Helen Wilkinson – Denbighshire Voluntary Services Council 
Councillor Goronwy O. Edwards - Conwy County Borough Council (substitute for 
Councillor Sam Rowlands) 
Bethan Jones – Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 
Helen MacArthur – North Wales Fire and Rescue Service 
Justin Hanson – Natural Resources Wales  
Richard Firth – Public Health Wales (substitute for Teresa Owen) 
Sioned Rees – Welsh Government 
 

ALSO PRESENT 

Fran Lewis – Corporate Performance and Improvement Manager (Conwy CBC) 
Hannah Edwards – PSB Development Officer (Conwy CBC) 
Iolo McGreggor - Strategic Planning and Performance Team Leader (DCC) 
Natasha Hughes - Strategic Planning and Performance Officer (DCC)  
Emma Lea - Business Support Manager – Central (BCUHB) 
Rachel Jarvis - Senior Natural Resources Planning Officer (NRW)  
Helen Milliband - Senior Officer, People and Places North West Wales (NRW) 
Emma Lea - Business Support Manager – Central (BCUHB) 
Rachel Jarvis - Senior Natural Resources Planning Officer (NRW)  
Helen Milliband - Senior Officer, People and Places North West Wales (NRW) 
Rhodri Tomos-Jones – Committee Administrator (DCC)  
 

 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Councillor Hugh Evans – Denbighshire County Council 
Councillor Sam Rowlands - Conwy County Borough Council  
Gary Doherty – Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 
Jason Devonport – North Wales Police 
Teresa Owen – Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (Public Health Wales 
representative) 
Wendy Jones – Community and Voluntary Support Conwy 
 

2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 
The minutes of the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board held on 25 
March 2019 were submitted for approval. 
 
The matter of the PSB becoming more action orientated would be discussed at the 
next meeting in September. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 
Bethan Jones (BCUHB) – Queried whether the Local Development Plan (LDP) 
would be working closely with health to ensure that housing would meet people’s 
health needs. Both DCC and CCBC were in consultation stages and would work 
closely with the BCUHB. 
 
Sian Williams also noted that access to green spaces should also be included in the 
LDP. 
 
RESOLVED that, subject to the above, the minutes of the Conwy and Denbighshire 
Public Services Board meeting held on 25 March 2019 be approved as a correct 
record. 
 

3 MATTERS ARISING  
 
ID informed the Board that the inaugural meeting of joint PSB scrutiny committee 
took place in May 2019. Cllr Brian Cossey from Conwy County Borough Council 
was elected as chair and Cllr Graham Timms from Denbighshire was appointed as 
vice chair.   
 
The Committee scrutinised the PSBs annual report.  The joint committee are 
developing their forward work plan.  The next meeting would be held in September 
and will focus on the environment priority.  
 
It was also agreed that the PSB scrutiny arrangements could be discussed with 
other PSB’s across Wales, as Conwy and Denbighshire are the first to create a joint 
committee. The contacts for the joint scrutiny committee were Dawn Hughes at 
Conwy County Borough Council and Rhian Evans in Denbighshire County Council. 
 

4 UPDATE ON PSB PRIORITIES  
 

a. People - Mental Well-being 
 
It was clarified that there was no major information to present since the last update.  
 
It was raised that other PSB’s across Wales had been approaching mental health 
differently. It was suggested the PSB could liaise further with the Regional 
Partnership Board and Local Implementation Team (LIT) as. It would be beneficial 
to discuss what avenues of work were being carried out by both organisations. The 
landscape of the work being carried out in regards to mental health was clustered 
and clarity of the work being conducted would be beneficial. 
 
It was agreed that the Mental Well-being would be the focus of the next PSB 
meeting. 
 

b. Community - Community Empowerment 
 
Judith Greenhalgh – Chief Executive (JG) presented the update on the Community 
aspect of the PSB priority.  
 

Page 6



The implementation of the Weight Management project was likely to be focused in 
Rhyl within Denbighshire, there would be close working with the BCUHB on the 
project. Nominations of organisations to work on the project would be sought and 
returned to the PSB. 
 
A dementia awareness workshop which was carried out during Dementia 
awareness week was commended as being a community led event, with 
stakeholders present. There was an impact report being produced which would be 
presented in the autumn; following the report being brought a joint event between 
DCC and CCBC would be arranged to engage with a larger demographic.  
 
Dementia awareness was highlighted by the board and whether there had been 
correspondence with the Alzheimer Society. It was clarified that communication had 
not been carried out, but discussions would be carried out in the future. Welsh 
language within the Dementia friendly organisations was highlighted and whether 
there was enough work being carried out with Welsh speaking staff. Responding it 
was clarified that the Welsh language was taken seriously, it was noted that current 
vacancies within the DVSC were highlighted as Welsh essential. It was agreed the 
vacancies could also be advertised through DCC’s sites. 
 
RESOLVED – that a progress report on dementia projects be returned to PSB in 
autumn, including considerations for scaling the work up and including partners. 
 

c. Place - Environmental Resilience 
 
Iwan Davies Chief Executive (ID) of Conwy County Borough Council presented 
Community Green Pledges and Environmental Policy Statements update 
(previously circulated). 
 
The purpose of the report was for members to note the progress with the 
Community Green Pledges and Environmental Policy Statements.  
 
In relation to the Community Green Pledges, the Board agreed to approve this 
work.  The Chair proposed that any final amendments be circulated to the project 
officers by the end of July.    
 
The Board were informed that a communication plan is in development to launch 
the scheme.  Funding is being sought from the regional PSB grant to support this 
work. 
 
In relation to the Environmental Policy Statement, it was clarified that it would be 
beneficial if the board would agree to focus on select number of commitments 
within the environmental policy statements as initial priorities.    
 
The commitments that were suggested to be focused on were the first two, which 
were: 
 

 To reduce our carbon and energy usage, so by 2030 we would be a carbon 
neutral public sector. 

Page 7



 To reduce the amount of waste generated from our activities, so by 2050 
there would be zero waste sent to landfill. 

 
It was advised that a partnership approach towards the commitments would be 
beneficial; with the environmental policy especially, as all organisations within the 
PSB had their own approaches to deal with the carbon neutral commitment. The 
board was informed of a workshop to discuss climate change was organised for the 
18th September.  
 
The board was informed that both DCC and CCBC had declared climate 
emergencies and aimed for both counties to be carbon neutral by 2030. 
 
Bethan Jones (BCUHB) commended the work, and the commitments that were 
listed would be a challenge for the BCUHB as the size of the organisation would 
make it difficult to adopt the environmental policy statements. 
 
The funding avenues for the commitments were being sought. The community fund 
with windfarm developments was a possible avenue for funding.   
 
The Board agreed that carbon and energy should be the overarching priority but the 
‘commitments’ shouldn’t be limited at this stage.   
 
Members agreed to take the refreshed version of the policy statement document to 
their organisation to obtain views. Following the discussion the matter of the 
Community Green Pledges and Environmental Policy Statements would be 
returned for discussion at the next PSB board meeting. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 

a. Mental health be the focus on the next PSB meeting, including an update 
from the Regional Partnership Board and Local Implementation Team (LIT). 

b. A progress report against the Dementia element of the community 
empowerment priority be presented at a future meeting. 

c. The Community Green Pledges are approved, with final amendments to be 
sent by the end of July. 

d. The policy statement is revised in line with Board discussion and circulated 
to the Board in order to seek views internally from Member organisations.  

e. An update on the environment outputs be provided at the next meeting. 
 

5 PSB ANNUAL REPORT 2018/19 - FINAL APPROVAL  
 
The Corporate Performance and Improvement Manager (CCBC), Fran Lewis, 
introduced the draft annual report (previously circulated). 
 
It was clarified that final approval of the Annual report was sought, and it was asked 
whether there were any comments. 
 
There were no comments from members of the board. 
 
RESOLVED that the PSB annual report 2018/19 be approved. 

Page 8



 
6 NATURAL RESOURCE WALES OVERVIEW  

 
Sian Williams Natural Resources Wales (NRW) presented the overview of the work 
which was being carried out by the NRW.  
 
The board were informed that there had been a recent reorganisation within NRW, 
North Wales had been divided into two regions of East and West. The West regions 
consisted of Anglesey, Gwynedd and Conwy, whilst the East region included 
Denbighshire, Flintshire and Wrexham.  
 
Both regions would have their own environmental priorities and statements, and 
almost all positions within the reorganisation had been filled.  
 
RESOLVED – that the committee note the overview from Natural Resources 
Wales. 
 

7 UWCH CONWY PROJECT OVERVIEW  
 
Sian Williams Natural Resources Wales (NRW) presented the overview of the site 
visit to Penmachno. 
 
It was stated that the site visit to Penmachno was not a direct project connected to 
the PSB. However it highlighted the good partnership work which had been carried 
out at the site. The site visit would also highlight the work being carried out with 
flood prevention in the area. 
 

The formal meeting concluded at 10:49. 
 

8 SITE VISIT TO CWM PENMACHNO  
 
This item was discussed informally. 
 

9 REVIEW OF SITE VISIT  
 
This item was discussed informally. 
 

10 REVIEW OF FORWARD WORK PLAN  
 
This item was discussed informally. 
 

11 AOB - REVIEW OF STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS  
 
This item was discussed informally. 
 

12 FOR INFORMATION - ITEMS PREVIOUSLY CIRCULATED ELECTRONICALLY  
 
This item was discussed informally. 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Report To:   Conwy & Denbighshire Public Services Board  
 
Date of Meeting:  23rd September 2019 
 
Lead Members: Sian Williams, Chair of Conwy & Denbighshire PSB &  

Iwan Davies, Chief Executive of Conwy County Borough Council  
 
Report Authors:  Hannah Edwards & Fran Lewis, Conwy County Borough Council 
     
Title: Environment Update: Policy Statement  

 

 

1. What is the report about? 

1.1 The PSBs environment resilience priority. 

 

2.  What is the reason for making this report? 

2.1 To update the Board of progress following the last meeting and to seek approval for the 

revised PSB environmental policy statement. 

 

3. What are the Recommendations?  

3.1 That members note the progress made in appendix A and the updated Community Green 

Pledges in appendix B. 

 

3.2 That members approve the revised environmental policy statement in appendix C. 

 

3.3 That members agree that each PSB organisation can prioritise the commitments and outputs 

they wish to focus on. 

 

4. Report Details 

4.1 The purpose of the environmental policy statement (see appendix B) is to provide a common 

framework that identifies steps that all PSB partners can work towards.  It is recognised that 

partner organisations will be at different stages of achievement at the outset and appreciate 

the time taken to reach different steps will differ between partners.   

 

4.2 The environmental policy statement was presented to the Board at the July 2019 meeting.  

Following this meeting the policy statement has been revised to provide more clarity.  It now 

shows two commitment areas (commitment 1 - carbon & energy and commitment 2 - climate 

change adaptation) with the other previous 7 commitments becoming outputs of the relevant 

commitment.   

 

4.3 In line with the discussion at the last meeting, where the Board did not want to limit the 

opportunity to focus on all of the proposed areas, none of the previous commitments have 

been lost in the revision.  Instead the document now recognises that by focusing on the 

specified commitments this will have a direct impact on achieving the other output areas. 

 

 
Page 11

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conwy and Denbighshire 

Public Services Board: 
 

 

 

Well-being Delivery Plan 

2018 - 2023 
 

Place – Supporting Environmental Resilience 

Delivery Plan – 2019 / 20 

P
age 13



WORKING DOCUMENT 
 

Lead PSB Organisation & Member Natural Resources Wales Sian Williams, Head of Operations in North Wales 

Support PSB Organisation & Member Conwy County Borough Council Iwan Davies, Chief Executive 

 

Priority Focus Areas Impact 

Place - 

Supporting 

Environmental 

Resilience 

 Support people and communities to realise how important the natural 

environment is and understand what positive differences they can make 

to reduce their impact on it.    

 Start to address environmental issues such as climate change by 
promoting ways we can all reduce our footprint such as recycling, 
improving energy efficiency, reducing carbon emissions and by generally 
being greener. 

 Understand what each of our partner organisations are doing in term of 
addressing their ecological footprint.  Consider what frameworks we are 
working towards and how we can bring this all together.  As part of this 
we want to improve the energy efficiency of our buildings and facilities. 

 Focus on sustainable procurement (in particular maximising community 
benefit and making sure we’re not having an adverse impact on the 
environment when we’re buying goods and services). 

 Communities that understand and value the importance of the natural 
environment and the essential services it provides for society. 
 

 A natural environment that is being managed in a sustainable way whilst 
wildlife and nature are flourishing. 
 

 A natural environment that is providing the maximum benefits to our 
residents across the social, environmental, economic and cultural 
spectrum.   
 

 Consistency between partner organisations working to common 
environmental policy, standards and targets. 

 

 

Actions  DRAFT Measure of Success 

When will it be completed? 

Short Term 
(1 years) 

Medium Term 
(2-3 years) 

Long Term 
(4-5 years) 

1. Develop a common environmental 
policy statement for PSB partners 
and identify key targets. 

a. Carbon TBC 
 

 

b. Climate Change TBC 

2. Develop a community green 
pledge scheme and work with 
partners to promote and 
encourage participation of the 
scheme. 

Number of groups receiving information about the pledge. 

 

 

Number of hits to the Community Green Pledges webpage. 

Number of communities who have successfully achieved: A) Bronze, b) Silver, C) Gold, 
D) Platinum status. 

Case studies on what changes communities have made. 

Number of areas the PSB have lobbied. 

P
age 14



WORKING DOCUMENT 
 

3. Identify areas to lobby that are 
beyond the PSB’s gift to make 
positive changes. 

To be identified.    

4. Identify the community benefits 
from development (e.g. S106 
agreements) through collaborative 
discussion. 

To be identified.  

 

5. Understand the ‘conflict’ between 
planning policy and environmental 
issues through collaborative 
discussion and seek local solutions. 

To be identified.  

 

 

RAG action key 

Action not progressing / areas 

of concern have been raised 
 

Action progressing and no 
concerns raised 

 Action complete  

 

Action Progress Update – September 2019 
Performance 

   

1.  Develop a common 

environmental policy 

statement for PSB partners 

and identify key targets. 

Following the July 2019 PSB meeting, the policy statement document has been updated to reflect the discussion at the 

meeting and clarify the focus areas.  The document now shows two main commitment areas of carbon & energy and 

climate change adaptation, with the other previous commitments becoming outputs – none of 9 commitments have 

been lost as per the Boards decision.  The updated version will be presented to the Board at the next meeting in 

September 2019. 

 

As part of this action, a regional network event has been arranged for 18 September 2019. This event will include an 

overview of NRW’s carbon positive project and will provide an opportunity for officers to network & share good 

practice.     

In progress 

2. Develop a community green 

pledge scheme and work with 

partners to promote and 

encourage participation of the 

scheme. 

The Board approved the community green pledges at the July meeting, subject to making some final tweaks in regards 

to enhancing the branding and updating some of the links included in the document.  

 

Officers are now working with the marketing team in Conwy CBC who have been commissioned through the North 

Wales PSB grant to launch and communicate the scheme.  As part of this a toolkit will be developed, that will outline the 

In progress 

P
age 15



WORKING DOCUMENT 
 

Action Progress Update – September 2019 
Performance 

   

messages we want to communicate, branding and imagery - this will be shared with other PSB organisations 

communication officers.  A meeting is also being organised with the communication officers to inform them of the work.   

3. Identify areas to lobby that 

are beyond the PSB’s gift to 

make positive changes. 

No further areas for lobbying have been identified.  

 

An update on the sea defence in old Colwyn will be presented at a future PSB meeting.   

In progress 

4. Identify the community 

benefits from development 

(e.g. S106 agreements) 

through collaborative 

discussion. 

No further developments have been made on this action in this period. 

 

Last update - Maximising community benefit from procurement activities is something we do as individual 

organisations.  However we have yet to explore ways on how we do this collectively.   

Not progressed 

5. Understand the ‘conflict’ 

between planning policy and 

environmental issues through 

collaborative discussion and 

seek local solutions. 

No further developments have been made on this action in this period. 

 

Last update - Local Development Planning managers for Conwy and Denbighshire have attended our meetings to 

provide us with updates and the opportunity to feed in to their consultations on the local developments plans.  

 

However we need to gain a better understanding of the ‘conflict’ that has been raised between planning policy and 

consideration of environmental issues.  This will be looked at in year two of the plan. 

In progress 

 

Risks to Manage: 

 The risk that regional or all wales organisations will be unable to commit to county or sub-regional arrangements owing to the complexity of meeting differing 
processes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 16



WORKING DOCUMENT 
 

PROJECT DELIVERY CONFIDENCE SUMMARY 

Project Delivery Confidence Assessment: 

Green 
Successful delivery of the project / programme to time, cost and quality appears highly likely and there are no major outstanding issues that at this stage appear to 

threaten delivery significantly.  

Yellow 
Successful delivery appears probable but significant issues already exist requiring management attention. These appear resolvable at this stage and if addressed 

promptly, should not present a cost / schedule overrun.  

Orange 
Successful delivery of the project / programme is in doubt with major risks or issues apparent in a number of key areas. Urgent action is needed to ensure these 

are addressed, and whether resolution is feasible.  

Red 
Successful delivery of the project / programme appears to be unachievable. There are major issues, which at this stage does not appear to be manageable or 

resolvable. The project / programme may need re-base lining and/or overall viability re-assessed.  
 

 

Previous Delivery Confidence Status  

 

 

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS 

 

NEXT REPORTING PERIOD 

Please outline any key events or milestones expected for the next reporting period 

 Launch of the Community Green Pledges scheme. 

 

Reasons for current delivery confidence 

We are making good progress in delivering on action 1 and 2 of the priority.  However we need to develop measures to make sure we’re capturing what difference our 

actions are making.   

Please outline any key events or milestones for the reporting period 

 Revising the policy statement document with advice from environmental experts. 

 Organising the NW regional PSB environment networking event. 

 Working with the Conwy CBC’s marketing team to develop a communication plan to launch the Community Green Pledges scheme. 

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



W h at  i s  t h i s  a l l  a b o u t  ? W h at  a r e  t h e  b e n e f i t s  ?

W h at  a r e  t h e  C o m m u n i t y  g r e e n  p l e d g e s ?

Reduce your environmental impact

Feel good that you're making a
difference

Make new friendsMake where you live / work a better
place

Educate your community

Share good ideas

M a k e  t h e  p l e d g e  t o
m a k e  a  d i f f e r e n c e

The Conwy & Denbighshire Public Services Board have developed the 
Community Green Pledges that identifies 5 Green Pledges that
communities can make to reduce their impact on the environment. 
These have been grouped in to 5 key areas, including -

Local & Ethical
Produce

By reducing our impact on the environment, we can
ensure that future generations have the same
opportunities we have today.  Lifestyles and behaviours
must change in order to achieve this goal.  By signing
up, you will be joining a community united in making a
positive difference for everyone.

The Conwy & Denbighshire PSB's* Community Green
Pledges provides suggestions and guidance for
communities and organisations to make a difference. 
This scheme is open to anyone to join - such as
community groups, sports clubs, villages, towns,
charities and social enterprises.    

C o n w y  &  d e n b i g h s h i r e  p u b l i c  s e r v i c e s  b o a r d

Climate Change is the defining issue of our time and the biggest threat to
our well-being - globally and locally.  We need to take drastic action now to
reduce our greenhouse gas emissions and prepare and and mitigate for the
impacts of global warming, sea level rise and extreme weather events.

It’s easy to feel you can’t make a difference to help the
environment – but you can.  Each of us is an important
part of the bigger picture and through our combined
efforts, we can make a difference together!

C o m m u n i t y  G r e e n
 p l e d g e s

Community
Buildings & Facilities

Transport Reduce, Reuse &
Recycle

You can also add
your own pledges! 

Environment
& Nature

*Please see page 7 for more information on the Conwy & Denbighshire PSB.

P
age 19



The Community Buildings & Facilities Pledge

G r e e n  C h a n g e s

A d v i c e  &  G u i d a n c e
F u n d i n g  &  S u p p o rt

Green Change 1 

Green Change 2   
 
Green Change 3  Improve the energy efficiency

of community buildings (such
as lighting, heating, and water)

i d e a s to help you on your way...

Switch to LED light bulbs - this could
reduce your carbon footprint & save £450

a year

Upgrade your windows - this can reduce
the amount of energy lost by 75%

Invest in insulation - this can save up
to 80% in heating and cooling losses

Here are some useful hints and tips to improve energy
efficiency and explore energy generation ideas...

Centre for Sustainable Energy - Provides various guides
& case studies on improving community buildings and
developing community-wide energy saving projects

National Energy Action - Provides a checklist to assist
communities in making decisions to reduce fuel costs &
improve the environmental performance of community
buildings and facilities.

Here are some possible funding sources & details
where you can access further specialist support - but
remember there are more sources out there too...

Welsh Government Community Facility Programme -
a capital grant scheme for improvements to community 
facilities.

North Wales Energy Advice Centre - a social enterprise that
provides impartial advice on any energy related issues

W h o ' s
a l r e a dy
m a k i n g
t h e  c h a n g e ?

Lighting an average office
overnight wastes enough
energy to heat water for

1000 cups of tea

Only 5% of the power drawn by a
phone charger is used to charge

the phone – so remember to
turn it off when you are done

CHARGER

Replace old appliances to energy
eff icient appliances  - this can help

reduce your energy bills in the long term

Nearly 50% of the CO2
emissions produced by the
UK come from heating and

cooling in buildings

Cut out energy wastage (e.g.
turn off lights, appliances,
chargers and close windows)

Use green energy

NEST - Top tips for energy saving

Bro Cernyw Community
Council installed solar

panels on to their public
toilets in Llangernyw to
heat the water & power

the light and dryers!

Several communities in
North Wales are investing

in hydro electricity
schemes - find out how 
Abergwyngregyn, Corwen

& Bethesda made the change! Energy Saving Trust - Provides lots of information on
renewable energy, insulation & energy saving hints

LEADER - A European funded programme aimed to assist rural
communities across Wales.  Contact either 
or Cadwyn Clwyd in Denbighshire to find out more.

Conwy CynhaliolNational Trust have been
using wool insulation in

some of their buildings for
several years - you can find

out more here 

Gwynt y Môr Community Fund - A fund is available from
Gwynt y Môr Offshore Wind Farm for communities in coastal
areas of Conwy & Denbighshire.

P
age 20

https://www.cse.org.uk/local-energy/resources
http://www.communityplanning.net/pub-film/pdf/EnergyEfficiencyinCommunityBuildings.pdf
https://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/communities/community-facilities-programme/?lang=en
http://www.nweeac.org.uk/
http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/home-energy-efficiency/home-appliances
https://nest.gov.wales/workspace/uploads/files/top-tips-mar-18-english-5ac6174fd7fef.pdf
https://www.brocernyw.org/gwe/index.php?lng=en&_cmd=editSiteNav&trg=menter
http://www.anafonhydro.co.uk/
http://corwenelectricity.org.uk/the-scheme/
http://www.energylocal.co.uk/cyd-ynni/
http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/
https://beta.gov.wales/leader
http://cadwynclwyd.co.uk/
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/home/?lang=en
https://nt.global.ssl.fastly.net/documents/energy-report-2010.pdf
http://cvsc.org.uk/en/gwynt-y-mor/


The Transport Pledge

G r e e n  c h a n g e s

A d v i c e  &  G u i d a n c e

F u n d i n g  &  S u p p o rt

Green Change 4    

Green Change 5   

Green Change 6
More people are

switching to electric cars -
find out how Corwen has

set up an electric 
community carshare club

Reduce car use

Operate a community
transport scheme

Install electric car / bicycle
charging points

i d e a s
Encourage community members to use

public transport & participate in active travel
(where possible) - for example setting up a

walking bus to school

Facilitate a car sharing and / or bicycle
loaning scheme with community

members - why not look into e-bikes too?

Explore the options for installing electric
car charging ports in your community

to help you on your way...

National Assembly for Wales - A guide to Community
Transport in Wales

Here are some useful guides and advice...

Community Transport Association Wales - A toolkit for
setting up a Community Transport service

Energy Savings Trust - A guide to electric vehicles

We are Cycling UK - A guide to public bike share schemes

Living Streets Wales - A guide to running a school route
review

Wales Council for Voluntary Action - Information & links for
sustainable travel

Sustrans - provides support and advice on active travel

You can find a map of electric
charging points at www.zap-map.com

Transport is Europe’s
biggest source of carbon
emissions, contributing

27% to the EU’s total CO2
emissions

Two thirds of all
UK car journeys

are under 5
miles

W h o ' s
a l r e a dy
m a k i n g
t h e  c h a n g e ?

LEADER - A European funded programme aimed to assist rural
communities across Wales.  Contact either 
or Cadwyn Clwyd in Denbighshire to find out more.

Conwy Cynhalio

D i d  y o u  k n o w . . .

You can use www.traveline.cymru
to plan your journey by public
transport

The National Cycle
Network identifies
1,400 miles of safe
& scenic walking
and cycling routes in
Wales

p

There are 38.2
million vehicles

licensed for
use on UK roads

A brisk 25 minute walk
burns approximately 1
calorie for every pound

of body weight

Here are some possible funding sources & details
where you can access further specialist support - but
remember there are more sources out there too...

Set up designated car parking spaces in
your local area for people to car share

Communities in rural Conwy
have benefited from an e-

bike scheme which reduced
car usage & resulted in

positive  health impacts -
find out more here

Community & Voluntary Support Conwy and

Denbighshire Voluntary Services Council - provide advice
on funding support.  

Workplace Charging Scheme - a voucher-based scheme that
provides support towards the up-front costs of the purchase
and installation of electric vehicle chargepoints.

P
age 21

https://www.canolfan-ni.org/community-car-club
http://www.assembly.wales/research%20documents/16-021%20-%20community%20transport/16-021-web-final-english.pdf
http://www.ageingwellinwales.com/Libraries/Documents/Getting-Started---A-Toolkit-for-Setting-Up-A-Community-Transport-Service.pdf
http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/transport/electric-vehicles
https://www.cyclinguk.org/article/guide-hire-bikes-and-public-bike-share-schemes
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/hwb-live-storage/ac/17/07/4d/128645d5bf18f9ad6ac43bd9/published.pdf
https://www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/invest-in-nature-cymru/tackling-climate-change/areas-of-action/sustainable-transport
https://www.sustrans.org.uk/services
https://www.zap-map.com/live/
https://beta.gov.wales/leader
http://cadwynclwyd.co.uk/
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/home/?lang=en
https://www.traveline.cymru/
https://www.sustrans.org.uk/wales/national-cycle-network
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/e-bikes/?lang=en
http://cvsc.org.uk/en/fundingfunding/
https://www.dvsc.co.uk/sustainable-and-resilient-third-sec
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/workplace-charging-scheme-application-form


The Reduce, Reuse & Recycle Pledge

G r e e n  c h a n g e s

A d v i c e  &  G u i d a n c e

F u n d i n g  &  S u p p o rt

i d e a s to help you on your way...

Reuse or sharing schemes can be used for a
variety of things - such as sharing tools and

even using left over paint

Reduce single use plastic in your community -
e.g. work with local shops to sign up to Refill
Wales & become a refill station, investigate

installing water fountains too!

Green Change 7

Green Change 10

Become a plastic-less
or free community

Green Change 8

Green Change 11

Introduce / operate  a
local community repair or
share  scheme

Use local reuse charities and
sign up to local Freecycle
networks

Recycle more in your
community

Surfers Against Sewage - Information to help communities
become plastic free  

Here is some useful guides and advice...

Recycle for Wales - Information & support about recycling
and reuse in communities

1.6 million tonnes of bulky
waste items are thrown

out every year in the UK -
more than half of these
items could be reused

Enough plastic
is thrown away

each year to
circle the Earth

4
times

Recycling 1 glass
bottle saves enough

energy to power a
computer for.. .

25
minutes

£140 million
worth of clothing
goes in to landf ill

each year

W h o ' s
a l r e a dy
m a k i n g
t h e  c h a n g e ?

There are a few
communities in
Wales who are

turning the tide on
plastic - click here to

find out more

Brighter Futures Together - Information & ideas 
to encourage recycling in your community

WRAP - Guidance for community recycling collection events

Hold a Repair Cafe - a great way to give a new
lease of life to electricals, upcycling furniture all

while meeting people & learning new skills

Host a jumble sale or shwopping event - helping
to reduce unwanted clothing going to landfill

and Resources  Crest in Conwy 

There are more shops
across North Wales
that are becoming

package free - find your
local shop here

D i d  y o u  k n o w . . .

Recycling in Denbighshire
provide recycling support

services?

Community & Voluntary Support Conwy and

Denbighshire Voluntary Services Council - provide advice
on funding support.  

Here are some possible funding sources & details where you
can access further specialist support - but remember there are
more sources out there too...

Social Farms & Gardens - Community composting resource
pack

Community composting is a great way to
transform unwanted garden and food waste

into compost that can be used in the
community

Green Change 9 Recycle food related waste

LEADER - A European funded programme aimed to assist rural
communities across Wales.  Contact either 
or Cadwyn Clwyd in Denbighshire to find out more.

Conwy Cynhalio

recycling centres are
available - find out

more here 

To help increase recycling in rural
communities in Conwy,  mobile

P
age 22

https://refill.org.uk/
https://www.sas.org.uk/get-involved/
https://www.sas.org.uk/get-involved/
https://blogs.wwf.org.uk/blog/campaigns/wales/3-welsh-communities-turning-the-tide-on-plastic/
http://www.brighterfuturestogether.co.uk/brighter-futures-together-toolkit/encourage-recycling-in-your-community/
http://www.wrap.org.uk/sustainable-electricals/esap/re-use-and-recycling/guidance-community-waste-electricals-collection-events
https://repaircafe.org/en/about/
https://www.cooptions.co.uk/our-companies/resources-recycling/
https://www.crestcooperative.co.uk/about-us/
https://naturaler.co.uk/no-packaging-grocery-stores-uk/
https://www.cooptions.co.uk/our-companies/resources-recycling/
http://cvsc.org.uk/en/fundingfunding/
https://www.dvsc.co.uk/sustainable-and-resilient-third-sec
https://www.farmgarden.org.uk/resources/community-composting-resource-pack
https://beta.gov.wales/leader
http://cadwynclwyd.co.uk/
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/home/?lang=en
http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Recycling-and-Waste/Recycling-banks-and-household-recycling-centres/Mobile-Recycling-Centre.aspx
http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Recycling-and-Waste/Recycling-banks-and-household-recycling-centres/Mobile-Recycling-Centre.aspx


G r e e n  C h a n g e s

F u n d i n g  &  S u p p o rt

i d e a s to help you on your way...

The Local & Ethical Produce Pledge

Green Change 13

Green Change 14  buy & use local seasonal
produce

establish community
allotments or orchards

Share any spare fruit and vegetables
community members might be growing by

having a designated community area for drop
offs & pick ups

National Allotment Society - Provides information on
possible funding sources

Social Farms & Gardens - Provides support on community
growing schemes

Orchard Network - Provides support and information 

Share Waste - Connecting people who wish to recycle their
kitchen scraps with their neighbours

A d v i c e  &  G u i d a n c e

Welsh Government - A guide to community growing projects
and allotments

Here is some useful guidance to community led food growing,
allotments and ways to minimise waste (such as composting
and recycling)...

Wales Council for Voluntary Action - Information
on community gardens projects and allotments

Communities and Local Government - How to guide to
setting up your own community orchard

While only 1% of food is
transported by air, it
accounts for 11% in
carbon emissions

The UK imports about £6.7 
billion worth of meat

products & exports
about £1.2 billion

The UK
produces 60%

of what it needs
to feed itself

95% of our
f ruit

comes
f rom abroad

W h o ' s
a l r e a dy
m a k i n g
t h e  c h a n g e ?

when buying produce &
products check your provider
is doing their bit to be green

Buy products from certified schemes, such as
FairTrade,

Welsh Government - Information on community benefit in
procurement activities

Green Change 15  

You can find Welsh food & drink
providers on the Food innovation

Wales website - click here to find out
more

D i d  y o u  k n o w . . .

You can find where and when local
farmers market are taking place - click

here to find out more

Here are some possible funding sources & details where you
can access further specialist support - but remember there are
more sources out there too...

Conwy and Denbighshire
support & promote local

producers in the area
through the  

Clywdian Range Food Trail
and Conwy Naturiol food

brand

There are lots of community
groups running orchards

across Conwy &
Denbighshire - find out more

here

Conwy Council and Denbighshire Council - The local councils
are responsible for the allocation of allotments, visit their
websites to find out more.

Incredible Edible Network - Has lots of ideas, advice and
resources for community groups wanting to start their own
growing projects

Community fridges are a great way for
householders & organisations to share leftover
food locally, helping to build community trust

and engagement, and reduce food waste at the
same time!

Half of our
vegetables

are
imported

FSC certified wood,
MSC certified seafood

Farm Assured Meat

P
age 23

https://www.nsalg.org.uk/allotment-info/funding-advice/
https://www.farmgarden.org.uk/your-area/wales?circle_op=%3C&circle%5bvalue%5d=10&circle%5bunit%5d=miles&circle%5blocation%5d=&render=overlay
https://ptes.org/campaigns/traditional-orchard-project/orchard-network/info-by-region/wales-2/
https://sharewaste.com/
https://beta.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2018-05/allotments-and-community-led-gardening-guidance.pdf
https://www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/invest-in-nature-cymru/ms4n/community-gardens
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/11466/1973262.pdf
https://www.fairtrade.org.uk/
http://prp.gov.wales/docs/prp/socialcare/075scstratdeliveringmaximumvalueforthewelshpound.pdf
http://foodinnovation.wales/directory/
https://www.fmiw.co.uk/
http://www.clwydianrangeanddeevalleyaonb.org.uk/clwydian-range-food-trail/
http://conwyforum.co.uk/food/?fbclid=IwAR3PJ900MMev316HnGXd0clE0XnOyYImIHRVqlsP5_Qo1lrbqxv7jEiGdz8
https://ptes.org/campaigns/traditional-orchard-project/orchard-network/community-orchards/
http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Leisure-sport-and-health/Allotments/Allotments.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/community-and-living/allotments.aspx
https://www.incredibleedible.org.uk/what-we-do/
https://www.hubbub.org.uk/the-community-fridge
https://www.fsc-uk.org/en-uk/about-fsc/why-choose-fsc/fsc-for-your-business/why-use-fsc-certified-wood
https://www.msc.org/
https://www.redtractor.org.uk/choose-site


G r e e n  C h a n g e s

A d v i c e  &  G u i d a n c e
F u n d i n g  &  S u p p o rt

i d e a s to help you on your way...

The Environment & Nature Pledge

Recycle rain waterGreen Change 18 

Green Change 17 

Green Change 16 Manage a community
green space to benef it
wildlife & encourage
biodiversity

Reduce the amount of
pesticides & fertilisers
used in green spaces

cut the grass less - sign up to No Mow
Zone & see what will grow in your
grassland

plant bee friendly plants & sign up to
be a Bee Friendly Community

provide spaces for bird and bat boxes,
as well as mini ponds to encourage
insects

plant trees

invite speakers to inform community
members on environmental matters

Here are some possible funding sources and details where
you can access further specialist support...

Here is some useful guidance to improve & manage green
spaces for the benefit of the community & wildlife...

Green Space Wales - Provides support & links to other
organisations involved in green space management

Keep Wales Tidy - Their Tidy Towns initiative helps
communities take charge of their environment

Wales Council for Voluntary Action - Provides information on
the benefits of green spacesand a guide to Investing in Nature.

RSPB - Information on pesticides and wildlife

Lottery Community Fund - Grants available to support
communities in improving the spaces that matter to them

Llais y Goedwig - Information on community woodlands

Community Land Advisory Service in Wales - supports
communities to improve green spaces in their local area

Friends of the Earth - Provides information & support in
becoming Bee Friendly

It would cost UK
farmers £1.8 billion a

year to pollinate
crops without bees

W h o ' s
a l r e a dy
m a k i n g
t h e  c h a n g e ?

Groundforce - Supports communities to access potential
funding to develop community green spaces

There is a Green Flag Awards
scheme in Wales especially for

communities?  Find out more here 

Organise community
clean up and litter
picking days

Green Change 19 

D i d  y o u  k n o w . . .

40% of the world’s insect
species is expected to
become extinct by the

end of the century

Volunteer with local wildlife groups

North Wales Wildlife Trust - Provides lots of 'How to' guides to
make spaces more wildlife friendly. 

Farmers & landowners in
Conwy have been working
with Conwy Cynhaliol to

responsibly dispose of
unwanted chemicals

There are lots of good
community green

spaces projects happening
across Conwy and

Denbighshire - such as
major tree planting taking place in
Denbighshire which will plant over

18,000 trees in the next 5 years! 

1 in 14 species in
Wales is at risk
of disappearing

altogether

Wales Biodiversity Partnership - provides information on
pollinators

P
age 24

https://www.plantlife.org.uk/uk/discover-wild-plants-nature/children-families/say-no-to-the-mow
https://act.friendsoftheearth.uk/act/be-bee-friendly-carwch-wenyn
http://greenspacewales.org.uk/links/
https://www.keepwalestidy.cymru/tidy-towns
https://www.wcva.org.uk/about-us/news/2018/06/why-green-spaces-matter-to-your-community
https://www.wcva.org.uk/media/5983258/investing_in_nature_guide.pdf
https://www.rspb.org.uk/our-work/our-positions-and-casework/our-positions/agriculture-and-land-use/farming-land-use-and-nature/pesticides-and-fertilisers/wildlife/
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/wales#section-1
http://llaisygoedwig.org.uk/about-community-woodlands/what-is-a-community-woodland/
https://wl.communitylandadvice.org.uk/
https://www.foe.cymru/bee-friendly-wales
https://www.groundworknorthwales.org.uk/latest/projects/tesco-bags-of-help-grant-programme/
https://www.keepwalestidy.cymru/Pages/Category/greenflag
https://www.northwaleswildlifetrust.org.uk/actions
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/free-pesticide-disposal-alwen-catchment/?lang=en
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/news/tree-planting-events-in-rhyl-help-enhance-the-environment.aspx
https://www.biodiversitywales.org.uk/Wales-Action-Plan-for-Pollinators


www.co nwya n d d e n b i g h s h i re p s b .o rg .u k

Did you know that some of these activities could help a young person get a Blue Peter
green badge or go towards other schemes such as Brownie/ girl guides/ cubs/ scouts

badges? It may also class a volunteer credits depending on what scheme a child is
following...

Get the kids involved!

Click here for more information on Blue
Peter green badges

Click here for more information on
plastic f ree challenge badges&

Let us know what you are achieving & we'll award
you...

Conwy & Denbighshire 
Public Services Board

Silver Community Green
Pledge Status

For 5 - 8 changes
Bronze Community Green

Pledge Status
For 1 - 4 changes

Gold Community Green
Pledge Status

For 9 - 12 changes

Platinium Community
Green Pledge Status

For 13 or more changes

Signing up is easy...

@

Choose the
relevant changes
you want to work

towards  

Add your own
changes if you

think we've missed
something

Complete the Pledge
form (you can

download this from the
Conwy & Denbighshire

PSB website)

Put your plan into
action

A Pledge certificate
will be sent to you
for you to sign &

display

Keep in contact - let
us know how you're

doing so we can
share your good

work

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6.

The PSB is a collection of public bodies
working together to improve the well-

being of Conwy & Denbighshire.
To f ind out more visit -

www.conwyanddenbighshirepsb.org.uk

www.conwyanddenbighshirepsb.org.uk

P
age 25

https://conwyanddenbighshirelsb.org.uk/en/
https://www.bbc.co.uk/cbbc/watch/bp-how-to-get-a-green-badge
http://www.plasticfreeplanetuk.co.uk/challenge-badges/
https://conwyanddenbighshirepsb.org.uk/about-us/
https://conwyanddenbighshirepsb.org.uk/


Glossary of Web Links

www.canolfan-ni.org/community-car-club

www.ruralconwy.org.uk/e-bikes/?lang=en

www.zap-map.com/live

www.traveline.cymru

The Transport Pledge

www.sustrans.org.uk/wales/national-cycle-network

www.assembly.wales/research%20documents/16-021%20-%20community%20transport/16-021-web-final-english.pdf

www.ageingwellinwales.com/Libraries/Documents/Getting-Started---A-Toolkit-for-Setting-Up-A-Community-Transport-Service.pdf

www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/invest-in-nature-cymru/tackling-climate-change/areas-of-action/sustainable-transport

https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/hwb-live-storage/ac/17/07/4d/128645d5bf18f9ad6ac43bd9/published.pdf

The Community  Bui ld ings  &  Faci l i t ies  P ledge
www.brocernyw.org/gwe/index.php?lng=en&_cmd=editSiteNav&trg=menter

www.anafonhydro.co.uk

www.corwenelectricity.org.uk/the-scheme

www.energylocal.co.uk/cyd-ynni

https://nt.global.ssl.fastly.net/documents/energy-report-2010.pdf

www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/home-energy-efficiency/home-appliances

www.nest.gov.wales/workspace/uploads/files/top-tips-mar-18-english-5ac6174fd7fef.pdf

www.energysavingtrust.org.uk

www.communityplanning.net/pub-film/pdf/EnergyEfficiencyinCommunityBuildings.pdf

www.cse.org.uk/local-energy/resources

www.nweeac.org.uk

www.beta.gov.wales/leader

www.ruralconwy.org.uk/home

www.cadwynclwyd.co.uk

www.gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/communities/community-facilities-programme

www.cvsc.org.uk/en/gwynt-y-mor

P
age 26

https://www.canolfan-ni.org/community-car-club
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/e-bikes/?lang=en
https://www.zap-map.com/live/
https://www.traveline.cymru/
https://www.sustrans.org.uk/wales/national-cycle-network
http://www.assembly.wales/research%20documents/16-021%20-%20community%20transport/16-021-web-final-english.pdf
http://www.ageingwellinwales.com/Libraries/Documents/Getting-Started---A-Toolkit-for-Setting-Up-A-Community-Transport-Service.pdf
https://www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/invest-in-nature-cymru/tackling-climate-change/areas-of-action/sustainable-transport
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/hwb-live-storage/ac/17/07/4d/128645d5bf18f9ad6ac43bd9/published.pdf
http://www.brocernyw.org/gwe/index.php?lng=en&_cmd=editSiteNav&trg=menter
http://www.anafonhydro.co.uk/
http://www.corwenelectricity.org.uk/the-scheme
http://www.energylocal.co.uk/cyd-ynni
https://nt.global.ssl.fastly.net/documents/energy-report-2010.pdf
http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/home-energy-efficiency/home-appliances
http://www.nest.gov.wales/workspace/uploads/files/top-tips-mar-18-english-5ac6174fd7fef.pdf
http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/
http://www.communityplanning.net/pub-film/pdf/EnergyEfficiencyinCommunityBuildings.pdf
http://www.cse.org.uk/local-energy/resources
http://www.nweeac.org.uk/
http://www.beta.gov.wales/leader
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/home/?lang=en
http://www.cadwynclwyd.co.uk/
https://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/communities/community-facilities-programme/?lang=en
http://www.cvsc.org.uk/en/gwynt-y-mor


www.cyclinguk.org/article/guide-hire-bikes-and-public-bike-share-schemes

www.sustrans.org.uk/services

https://beta.gov.wales/leader

http://cadwynclwyd.co.uk/

http://ruralconwy.org.uk/home/?lang=en

http://cvsc.org.uk/en/fundingfunding/

www.dvsc.co.uk/sustainable-and-resilient-third-sec

www.gov.uk/government/publications/workplace-charging-scheme-application-form

The Reduce, Reuse & Recycle Pledge
https://blogs.wwf.org.uk/blog/campaigns/wales/3-welsh-communities-turning-the-tide-on-plastic/

www.cooptions.co.uk/our-companies/resources-recycling/

www.crestcooperative.co.uk/about-us/

https://naturaler.co.uk/no-packaging-grocery-stores-uk/

www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Recycling-and-Waste/Recycling-banks-and-household-recycling-centres/Mobile-Recycling-Centre.aspx

www.sas.org.uk/get-involved/

www.recycleforwales.org.uk/re-use/reuse-more/your-community

www.brighterfuturestogether.co.uk/brighter-futures-together-toolkit/encourage-recycling-in-your-community/

www.wrap.org.uk/sustainable-electricals/esap/re-use-and-recycling/guidance-community-waste-electricals-collection-events

www.farmgarden.org.uk/resources/community-composting-resource-pack

https://refill.org.uk/

https://repaircafe.org/en/about/

The Local and Ethical Pledge

http://foodinnovation.wales/directory/

https://www.fmiw.co.uk/

http://www.clwydianrangeanddeevalleyaonb.org.uk/clwydian-range-food-trail/

http://conwyforum.co.uk/food/?fbclid=IwAR3PJ900MMev316HnGXd0clE0XnOyYImIHRVqlsP5_Qo1lrbqxv7jEiGdz8

https://ptes.org/campaigns/traditional-orchard-project/orchard-network/community-orchards/

P
age 27

https://www.cyclinguk.org/article/guide-hire-bikes-and-public-bike-share-schemes
https://www.sustrans.org.uk/services
https://beta.gov.wales/leader
http://cadwynclwyd.co.uk/
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/home/?lang=en
http://cvsc.org.uk/en/fundingfunding/
https://www.dvsc.co.uk/sustainable-and-resilient-third-sec
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/workplace-charging-scheme-application-form
https://blogs.wwf.org.uk/blog/campaigns/wales/3-welsh-communities-turning-the-tide-on-plastic/
https://www.cooptions.co.uk/our-companies/resources-recycling/
https://www.crestcooperative.co.uk/about-us/
https://naturaler.co.uk/no-packaging-grocery-stores-uk/
http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Recycling-and-Waste/Recycling-banks-and-household-recycling-centres/Mobile-Recycling-Centre.aspx
https://www.sas.org.uk/get-involved/
https://www.recycleforwales.org.uk/re-use/reuse-more/your-community
http://www.brighterfuturestogether.co.uk/brighter-futures-together-toolkit/encourage-recycling-in-your-community/
http://www.wrap.org.uk/sustainable-electricals/esap/re-use-and-recycling/guidance-community-waste-electricals-collection-events
https://www.farmgarden.org.uk/resources/community-composting-resource-pack
https://refill.org.uk/
https://repaircafe.org/en/about/
http://foodinnovation.wales/directory/
https://www.fmiw.co.uk/
http://www.clwydianrangeanddeevalleyaonb.org.uk/clwydian-range-food-trail/
http://conwyforum.co.uk/food/?fbclid=IwAR3PJ900MMev316HnGXd0clE0XnOyYImIHRVqlsP5_Qo1lrbqxv7jEiGdz8
https://ptes.org/campaigns/traditional-orchard-project/orchard-network/community-orchards/


https://beta.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2018-05/allotments-and-community-led-gardening-guidance.pdf

https://www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/invest-in-nature-cymru/ms4n/community-gardens

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/11466/1973262.pdf

http://prp.gov.wales/docs/prp/socialcare/075scstratdeliveringmaximumvalueforthewelshpound.pdf

http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Leisure-sport-and-health/Allotments/Allotments.aspx

https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/community-and-living/allotments.aspx

https://www.incredibleedible.org.uk/what-we-do/

https://www.nsalg.org.uk/allotment-info/funding-advice/

https://www.farmgarden.org.uk/your-area/wales?circle_op=%3C&circle%5bvalue%5d=10&circle%5bunit%5d=miles&circle%5blocation%5d=&render=overlay

https://sharewaste.com/

https://www.hubbub.org.uk/the-community-fridge

https://ptes.org/campaigns/traditional-orchard-project/orchard-network/info-by-region/wales-2/

www.keepwalestidy.cymru/Pages/Category/greenflag

http://ruralconwy.org.uk/free-pesticide-disposal-alwen-catchment/?lang=en

www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/news/tree-planting-events-in-rhyl-help-enhance-the-environment.aspx

The Environment Pledge

www.wcva.org.uk/about-us/news/2018/06/why-green-spaces-matter-to-your-community

www.wcva.org.uk/media/5983258/investing_in_nature_guide.pdf

www.rspb.org.uk/our-work/our-positions-and-casework/our-positions/agriculture-and-land-use/farming-land-use-and-nature/pesticides-and-fertilisers/wildlife/

http://llaisygoedwig.org.uk/about-community-woodlands/what-is-a-community-woodland/

https://wl.communitylandadvice.org.uk/

www.northwaleswildlifetrust.org.uk/actions

http://greenspacewales.org.uk/links/

www.keepwalestidy.cymru/tidy-towns

www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/programmes/people-and-places-medium-grants#section-1

www.foe.cymru/bee-friendly-wales

www.groundworknorthwales.org.uk/latest/projects/tesco-bags-of-help-grant-programme/

P
age 28

https://beta.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2018-05/allotments-and-community-led-gardening-guidance.pdf
https://www.wcva.org.uk/what-we-do/invest-in-nature-cymru/ms4n/community-gardens
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/11466/1973262.pdf
http://prp.gov.wales/docs/prp/socialcare/075scstratdeliveringmaximumvalueforthewelshpound.pdf
http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Resident/Leisure-sport-and-health/Allotments/Allotments.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/community-and-living/allotments.aspx
https://www.incredibleedible.org.uk/what-we-do/
https://www.nsalg.org.uk/allotment-info/funding-advice/
https://www.farmgarden.org.uk/your-area/wales?circle_op=%3C&circle%5bvalue%5d=10&circle%5bunit%5d=miles&circle%5blocation%5d=&render=overlay
https://sharewaste.com/
https://www.hubbub.org.uk/the-community-fridge
https://ptes.org/campaigns/traditional-orchard-project/orchard-network/info-by-region/wales-2/
https://www.keepwalestidy.cymru/Pages/Category/greenflag
http://ruralconwy.org.uk/free-pesticide-disposal-alwen-catchment/?lang=en
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/resident/news/tree-planting-events-in-rhyl-help-enhance-the-environment.aspx
https://www.wcva.org.uk/about-us/news/2018/06/why-green-spaces-matter-to-your-community
https://www.wcva.org.uk/media/5983258/investing_in_nature_guide.pdf
https://www.rspb.org.uk/our-work/our-positions-and-casework/our-positions/agriculture-and-land-use/farming-land-use-and-nature/pesticides-and-fertilisers/wildlife/
http://llaisygoedwig.org.uk/about-community-woodlands/what-is-a-community-woodland/
https://wl.communitylandadvice.org.uk/
https://www.northwaleswildlifetrust.org.uk/actions
http://greenspacewales.org.uk/links/
https://www.keepwalestidy.cymru/tidy-towns
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/programmes/people-and-places-medium-grants#section-1
https://www.foe.cymru/bee-friendly-wales
https://www.groundworknorthwales.org.uk/latest/projects/tesco-bags-of-help-grant-programme/


Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board – Environmental Policy Statement  

 

Introduction 

Our Environmental Policy is focused on Climate Change as the defining issue of our time and the greatest threat to our well-being, globally 

and locally.  We need to take drastic action now to reduce our greenhouse gas emissions and to prepare and mitigate for the impacts of 

global warming, sea level rise and extreme weather events.  The Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board (PSB) is committed to taking 

action on Climate Change and has made environmental resilience a priority area of the Local Well-being Plan for the region.  This Policy 

considers several aspects of environmental resilience including reducing carbon emissions, and working together to mitigate and adapt to 

Climate Change. 

 

Why this is a priority for us 

Climate Change will put pressure on ecosystems, infrastructure and landscape, threaten the well-being of both current and future 

generations and disproportionately affect the most vulnerable communities.  The public sector needs to take the lead by reducing carbon 

emissions from its own activities and by working together with residents, communities and businesses to play their part in increasing 

environmental resilience to deal with the impacts of Climate Change. 

 

If we focus on this priority now, in the future we could have 

 A net zero carbon public sector by 2030; 

 A developing low carbon economy; 

 Resilient communities prepared to deal with the impacts of extreme weather events and sea level rise; 

 A natural environment with healthy biodiversity and habitats which maximises carbon capture. 

P
age 29

https://conwyanddenbighshirelsb.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/Conwy-Denbighshire-PSB-Well-being-Plan.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
1

 
Commitment 1: Carbon and Energy 

To reduce our carbon and energy usage, so by 2030 we will be a carbon neutral public sector.   

The Environment (Wales) Act 2016 set a target of reducing carbon emissions by at least 80% by 2050 (from their pre-1990 levels).  Welsh Government 

have set interim emissions targets and the first two carbon budgets to ensure progress is made towards the long-term target. 

Interim Targets:  2020: 27% reduction       2030: 45% reduction    2040: 67% reduction  

Carbon Budgets:   1 (2016-20): average 23% reduction  2 (2021-25): average 33% reduction 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

Reduce the amount of waste in 
all our operations and 

produced from our activities – 
disposing of it through safe and 

responsible methods (in 
accordance with regulations). 

Improve the recycling facilities 
available to our staff and 

customers / clients/ patients. 

Carry out a waste audit of our 
organisations. 

Promote recycling and the use 
of recycled and refurbished 

products and materials where 
such alternatives are 

economical and suitable, while 
reducing consumption of 

materials wherever possible. 

Output 1a: Waste 
A reduction in the amount of 

waste generated from our 
activities, so by 2050 there will be 

zero waste sent to landfill. 

Output 1b: Transport 
Sustainable travel is 

supported and active travel is 
encouraged within our 

organisations. 

Output 1c: Procurement 
A sustainable approach to 

procurement is supported, 
leading to a reduction in 

emissions through our buying of 
goods, works & services. 

 
Reduce the amount of miles we 

drive. 

Invest in technologies that provide 
alternatives to business travel. 

Install electric vehicle charging 
and explore options for 

implementing an electric 
vehicle fleet. 

Promote car sharing in an effort to 
minimise carbon emissions. 

Offer effective schemes (such as 
‘cycle to work’ and public 

transport discounts) to increase 
sustainable and active travel 

within our organisations. 

Ensure environmental and social 
commitments are detailed as 
conditions in contracts and 

monitor the delivery of these. 

All plastic products and packaging 
procured by the public sector to be 

reduced or, if unavoidable, 
reusable, recyclable and with 

recycled content where technically 
possible. 

Reduce any negative impacts on 
the environment from the 

purchasing of goods and services 
and work with suppliers to ensure 
they have a similar commitment. 

O
u

tp
u

ts
 

Commitment 1: 

Carbon & Energy 

Comply with all 
current energy 

legislation, seeking to 
meet or better 

legislative targets. 

Measure & monitor 
our energy usage and 
carbon emissions and 
take steps to reduce. 

Implement alternative 
or renewable energy 
technologies, where 
practical, to provide 

additional sustainable 
energy for our 

facilities. 
Work with local suppliers and 

farmers to source local, healthy, 
sustainable food delivered to work 

premises. 

Output 1d: Energy Usage 
Energy usage in our buildings 

and estates is reduced. 

 

Key actions to be confirmed. 

P
age 30

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-05/our-commitment-to-tackling-climate-change-infographic.pdf


 

  

Commitment 1 To reduce our carbon and energy usage, so by 2030 we will be a carbon neutral public sector. 

Lead Agency Natural Resources Wales 

Lead Officer Clive Walmsley, Principal Climate Change Advisor 

Contact Leads 

Betsi Cadwaladr 
University Health 
Board 

Stephen Phillips,  
tbc 

Community & 
Voluntary Support 
Conwy  

TBC 
Conwy County 
Borough Council 

Amanda Jones, 
Business 
Improvement 
Manager 

Denbighshire 
County Council 

Tom Booty, Energy 
Manager   

Denbighshire 
Voluntary & 
Support Council  

TBC 
National Probation 
Service 

TBC 

North Wales Fire & 
Rescue Service 

TBC North Wales Police TBC 
Police & Crime 
Commissioners 
Office  

 

Public Health 
Wales 

TBC Welsh Government TBC  

Framework all organisations 
will commit to implement 

Welsh Government’s Prosperity for all: a low carbon Wales.  
Good Practice Natural Resources Wales Carbon Positive Project and the Future Generations Commissioners Decarbonisation priority 

Accountability Report on progress against commitment 1 will be provided by the lead organisation on an annual basis to the PSB. 

K
ey

 
M

e
as

u
re

s 

To be confirmed 

Commitment 1 - Detail 

P
age 31

https://gweddill.gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/climatechange/emissions/prosperity-for-all-a-low-carbon-wales/?skip=1&lang=en
https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/corporate-information/carbon-positive-project/?lang=en
https://futuregenerations.wales/work/decarbonisation/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commitment 2: Climate Change Adaptation 

To prepare for the impacts of climate change, including those that we are seeing now, and those we expect to see in the future. 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
2

 

Output 2b: Adverse Weather 
The resilience of communities is 

strengthened to manage the 
consequences of adverse weather 

(e.g. flooding, heatwave etc) 

Output 2d: Water 
A sustainable approach to 

managing our water is supported.   

Output 2c: Planning 
The environmental impacts are 
considered during the planning 

and development process.   

Output 2a: Biodiversity 
Our green spaces, coastal areas 

and woodlands to encourage 
resilient and healthy ecosystems. 

K
e

y 
A

ct
io

n
s 

O
u

tp
u

ts
 

Measure and monitor our water 
consumption and take steps to reduce. 

Increase the number of sites that 
record meter readings. 

Use water efficiently, and sustainably 
to manage the water environment. 

Ensure all landholdings are compliant 
with environmental legislation, to 

reduce potential for water pollution 
issues. 

Install water efficient fixtures in 
buildings and connect water butts to 

buildings/supply them to communities 
to conserve and utilise rainwater. 

Consider the impact on the environment 
during the planning and implementation 

of our growth strategies. 

Ensure, where practicable, that buildings 
occupied by us are designed, 

constructed and operated to optimise 
their environmental performance. 

Through the planning process, secure 
significant areas of habitat management 
agreement as part of public open space 

provision and biodiversity mitigation. 

All of our buildings to meet accredited 
sustainability standards (such as 
BREEAM excellence, ISO 14001). 

Raise awareness and engage people in 
the response to flood and coastal 

erosion risk. 

Prepare and publish a plan in line with 
the biodiversity duty under section 6 in 

the Environment (Wales) act 2016. 

Assess the impacts that all of our 
operations, functions and duties (direct 

and indirect) have on biodiversity. 

Become a Bee Friendly organisation. 

Apply green infrastructure to make our 
buildings and assets more wildlife 

friendly. 

Conserve and enhance biodiversity and 
habitats by planting trees and nature 

friendly plants. 

Implement flood risk management 
plans. 

Discouraging inappropriate 
development in areas at risk from 

flooding or coastal erosion. 

Invest in flood alleviation and coastal 
defense schemes. 

Raise awareness and engage people in 
the response to flood and coastal 

erosion risk. 

K
ey

 
M

e
as

u
re

s 

To be confirmed 

P
age 32



 

 

 

Commitment 2  To prepare for the impacts of climate change, including those that we are seeing now, and those we expect to see in the future. 

Lead Agency TBC 

Lead Officer TBC 

Contact Leads 

Betsi Cadwaladr 
University Health 
Board 

TBC 
Community & 
Voluntary Support 
Conwy  

TBC 
Conwy County 
Borough Council 

Amanda Jones, Business 
Improvement Manager 

Denbighshire 
County Council 

TBC 
Denbighshire 
Voluntary & 
Support Council  

TBC 
National 
Probation Service 

TBC 

Natural Resources 
Wales 

TBC 
North Wales Fire 
& Rescue Service 

TBC 
North Wales 
Police 

TBC 

Police & Crime 
Commissioners 
Office  

TBC 
Public Health 
Wales 

TBC 
Welsh 
Government 

TBC 

Framework all 
organisations will 
commit to implement 

Climate Change Adaption Plan for Wales (currently out to consultation) 

Good Practice TBC 

Accountability Report on progress against commitment 2 will be provided by the lead organisation on an annual basis to the PSB. 

Commitment 2 - Detail 

P
age 33

https://beta.gov.wales/climate-change-adaptation-plan-for-wales


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Report To:   Conwy & Denbighshire Public Services Board  
 
Date of Meeting:  23rd September 2019 
 
Lead Members: Sian Williams, Chair of Conwy & Denbighshire PSB   
 
Report Authors:  Hannah Edwards, PSB support officer 
     
Title: Review of PSB membership 

 

 

1. What is the report about? 
 
1.1 Formally reviewing the PSB membership. 

 

2.  What is the reason for making this report? 
 
2.1 The Board requested that membership be formally reviewed following the development of 

the priority areas. 

 

3. What are the recommendations?  
 
3.1 To consider inviting the following representatives to participate in the activities of the Board 

(based upon previous Board discussions) –  

 

i. Snowdonia National Park Authority 

ii. Representative of Area of National Beauty Denbighshire 

iii. Town and Community Council representative 

iv. Housing and regeneration representative  

 

3.2 To review the meeting attendance (appendix A) and decide if there any organisations they 

want to contact to reconsider their commitment to / position on the Board. 

 

4. Report details 
 
4.1 When the PSB was first established in 2016, members agreed to keep Board membership 

compact and only invited the organisations specified in the Well-being of Future Generations 

(Wales) Act 2015 (under the invited participants section) to become Board members. 

 

4.2 This was under the agreement that the Board agreed to review the membership once the PSB 

priorities were in place.  However it should be noted that during the development of the Well-

being Plan the above partners were engaged as part of this process. 

 

4.3 In the past members have expressed concern that membership could become too large for 

the Board to have an effective delivery model. 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 5



4.4 The suggestion of inviting Snowdonia National Park Authority (SNPA) to become a member of 

the Board was raised in the environment sub-group, where the group felt they would be a 

valuable partner to develop this work. 

 

4.4 At the March 2019 PSB meeting members briefly discussed membership and considered the 

benefit of inviting SNPA to the Board.  It was proposed that if the Board were considering 

inviting SNPA then an invite should be extended to the Area of National Beauty. 

 

4.5 Following a joint PSB and Town and Community Council in 2019, it was suggested that in order 

to improve the relationship between these groups it would be beneficial to have a Town and 

Community Council representative sit on the Board.   

 

4.6 Members have also suggested in the past there would be a benefit to inviting a housing and 

regeneration partner to sit on the Board, as their area of work would complement the PSBs 

priority areas.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 36



Appendix A – Conwy and Denbighshire PSB attendance 

Organisation  
PSB Meetings 

Apr-16 Sep-16 Dec-16 Mar-17 Jul-17 Sep-17 Dec-17 Apr-18 Jun-18 Sep-18 Dec-18 Mar-19 Jul-19 

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health 
Board 

                          

Conwy County Borough Council                           

Community and Voluntary Support 
Conwy 

                          

Denbighshire County Council                           

Denbighshire Community and 
Voluntary Council 

                          

National Probation Service                           

Natural Resource Wales                           

North Wales Fire & Rescue Service                           

North Wales Police                           

Police and Crime Commissioner's Office                           

Public Health Wales                           

Wales Community Rehabilitation 
Company 

                          

Welsh Government                           

 

 

 Attended meeting  Substitute attended  
Apologies received / 
no representation 

 
Not yet member of 
the Board 

 

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Report To:   Conwy & Denbighshire Public Services Board  
 
Date of Meeting:  23rd September 2019 
 
Lead Members: Sian Williams, Chair of Conwy & Denbighshire PSB   
 
Report Authors:  Hannah Edwards, Conwy County Borough Council 
     
Title: Joint PSB Scrutiny Committee: Forward Work Plan 

 

 

1. What is the report about? 
 
1.1 The joint Conwy and Denbighshire PSB scrutiny committee’s forward work programme 

(appendix A). 

 

2.  What is the reason for making this report? 
 
2.1 To provide the Board with an update about the PSB scrutiny committee’s forward work 

programme. 

 

3. What are the Recommendations?  
 
3.1 To note the forward work programme and to observe the request for representation from PSB 

partners to attend future scrutiny committee meetings. 

 

4. Report Details 
 
4.1 The joint Conwy and Denbighshire PSB scrutiny committee was established in 2019. 

 

4.2 Membership includes 16 elected members (from across political parties) for both Conwy and 

Denbighshire authorities.  The joint committee has not co-opted any other organisations at 

this stage.  However this may be reviewed going forward. 

 

4.3 The inaugural meeting took place in May 2019 (see draft minutes in appendix B), where 

members elected Councillor Brian Cossey (Conwy CBC) as chair and Councillor Graham Timms 

(Denbighshire CC) as vice chair.   

 

4.4 The joint committee decided to meet on a quarterly basis, to follow the meeting schedule of 

the PSB.  The committee have requested that each of the remaining meetings for 2019/2020 

be dedicated to each of the priorities. 

 

4.5 The joint committee have also decided to use their powers within the act to call in each PSB 

member to give evidence on their organisations contribution to the PSB and the benefits of 

the PSB to their organisation (starting with statutory members). 

 

 Page 39

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 - Joint PSB Scrutiny Committee: Forward Work Programme 2019/2020 
 

Meeting Agenda Item Responsible Officer 

Friday, 27th 
September 

2019  
Ruthin, Russell 

House 

 Progress on the priority - Supporting 
Environmental Resilience  

Lead Member – Sian Williams (NRW) TBC 
Officer Support - Fran Lewis (CCBC) / 
Justin Hanson (NRW) 

 Contribution of partners to the PSB and 
the benefits of the PSB to Partners – 
Natural Resources Wales 

TBC - Sian Williams (NRW) 

Friday, 24th 
January 2020 
Bodlondeb, 

Conwy 

 Progress on the priority – Supporting 
Community Empowerment  

Lead Member – Judith Greenhalgh (DCC) 
Officer Support – Nicola Kneale (DCC) 

 Contribution of Partners to the PSB and 
benefits of the PSB to Partners – North 
Wales Fire & Rescue Authority 

TBC – Helen MacArthur (NWFRS) 

Tuesday, 24th 
March 2020 

Ruthin, Russell 
House 

 Progress on the priority – Supporting 
Good Mental Well-being for all ages  

Lead Member – Teresa Owen (PHW) TBC 
Officer Support – Richard Firth / Siwan 
Jones (PHW) TBC 

 Contribution of Partners to the PSB and 
benefits of the PSB to Partners – Betsi 
Cadwaladr University Health Board 

TBC – Bethan Jones (BCU) 

 
 
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



 

CONWY AND DENBIGHSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD JOINT OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Minutes of a meeting of the Conwy and Denbighshire Joint Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Meeting for the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board (PSB) held in 
The Council Chamber, Bodlondeb, Conwy, LL32 8DU on Tuesday, 21 May 2019 at 2.00 
pm. 
 

PRESENT 
 

Present: Councillors Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones, Brian Cossey, Goronwy Edwards, 
Chris Hughes, Hugh Irving, Charlie McCoubrey, Melvyn Mile, Greg Robbins, Arwel 
Roberts, Harry Saville, Nigel Smith, Graham Timms, and Aaron Wynne. 
 

ALSO PRESENT 
 

Iwan Davies (Chief Executive of Conwy County Borough Council (CCBC) and Vice Chair 
of the Public Services Board PSB)), Sian Williams (Head of North Wales Operations for 
Natural Resources and PSB Chair), Nicola Kneale (Strategic Planning Team Manager 

Denbighshire County Council (DCC)), Natasha Hughes (Strategic Planning and 
Performance Officer DCC), Fran Lewis (Corporate Performance and Improvement 

Manager CCBC), Hannah Edwards (Public Services Board Development Officer CCBC), 
Steve Price (Democratic Services Manager DCC), Dawn Hughes (Scrutiny and 

Committee Services Officer CCBC), Rhian Evans (Scrutiny Coordinator DCC), Holly 
Ballard (Committee Administrator DCC). 

 
  
PART I 
 
Denbighshire County Council’s Democratic Services Manager welcomed everyone to the 
inaugural meeting of the new Conwy and Denbighshire Joint Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (JOSC) for the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board.  During his 
introduction he gave members an overview of the process followed to establish the JOSC 
and its terms of reference.  He explained that its establishment fulfilled a statutory duty 
under the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 for the purpose of holding 
the PSB to account locally.  The Committee would also be a statutory consultee for all 
PSB plans.  
  
 
 
 

APOLOGIES 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Rachel Flynn, Councillor Peter 
Scott and Councillor David Gwyn Williams 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 43



1 APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies were received from Councillors Rachel Flynn, Peter Scott and David 
Williams. 
 

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 
No personal or prejudicial interests were declared. 
 
Prior to seeking nominations for the role of Committee Chair and Vice-Chair for the 
2019/20 and 2020/21 municipal year, in line with the Committee’s terms of 
reference, DCC’s Head of Democratic Services sought the Committee’s views on 
how they wished to elect both office holders, by a show of hands or by a secret 
ballot.  It was: 
 
Resolved: - that both office holders be elected through an open show of hands 
ballot. 
 

3 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR  
 
Nominations were sought for appointment to serve as the Chair of the JOSC.  
Councillor Brian Cossey was nominated and seconded.  No other nomination was 
received.  Therefore it was: 
 
Resolved: - that Councillor Brian Cossey be elected Chair of the Conwy and 
Denbighshire Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the Public Services Board 
for the 2019/20 and 2020/21 municipal years 
 
Councillor Cossey thanked everyone for their support and trust in him. 
 

4 APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR  
 
Nominations were sought for appointment to serve as Vice-Chair of the JOSC.  
Members were advised that in accordance with the Committee’s terms of reference 
the Vice-Chair should be appointed from amongst Committee members 
representing the local authority who did not hold the Chair of the Committee.  
Councillor Graham Timms was nominated and seconded.  No other nominations 
were received and it was: 
 
Resolved: - that Councillor Graham Timms be elected as Vice-Chair of the Conwy 
and Denbighshire Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the Public Services 
Board for the 2019/20 and 2020/21 municipal years 
 

5 URGENT MATTERS AS AGREED BY THE CHAIR  
 

No notifications of urgent matters had been received. 

 
 
 

Page 44



6 CONWY AND DENBIGHSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD ANNUAL REPORT 
2018-19  
 
Iwan Davies, Public Services Board Vice Chair (PSBVC) advised members that as 
of June 2019, Sian Williams, Head of North Wales Operations for Natural 
Resources (HNWONRW) would be the Chair of the PSB and Judith Greenhalgh, 
Chief Executive of Denbighshire County Council would be the PSB Vice Chair.  
 
The PSBVC introduced the report and presentation (previously circulated) to 
presenting members with the PSB’s Annual Report for 2018-19.  He explained that 
every local authority area had a legal obligation to establish a PSB. As Conwy and 
Denbighshire had previously established a joint Local Service Board (LSB), the 
PSB’s predecessor, it was agreed to continue this partnership by establishing a 
joint PSB.   The membership of the PSB included both Councils, Police, Police and 
Crime Commissioner, Fire and Rescue Service, Betsi Cadwaladr University Health 
Board (BCUHB), Natural Resources Wales (NRW), Welsh Government (WG), 
North Wales Probation Service, Public Health Wales (PHW), the Wales Community 
Rehabilitation Company and the Voluntary Services Councils in both counties 
(CVSC & DVSC) etc. Other public type organisations could be invited to participate 
with the PSB’s work if it was deemed appropriate.  The PSB’s role was to improve 
the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of both county areas by 
working to achieve the seven well-being goals outlined in the Well-being of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (WBFG (Wales) Act 2015). 
 
Members were advised of the process followed to draw up the PSB’s Well-being 
Plan.  As part of this process the Public was approached in the summer of 2016 
using the County Conversations approach.  The purpose of this was to gain an 
understanding of what worked well in the different areas and what required to be 
focused on for the benefit of future generations.  Between the summer of 2016 and 
April 2017, the Wellbeing Assessment was compiled.   
 
The PSB decided that it should not duplicate the work that other organisation had 
done or would be doing, therefore the PSB identified 6 themes that could be 
reviewed. These being; 
 
1. The First 1,000 days of life  
2. Promoting community hubs  
3. Promoting mental well-being for all ages  
4. Promoting resilience in older people  
5. Promoting environmental resilience  
6. Raising resilient and aspirational young people 
 
Via the County Conversations process the PSB consulted with the public on these 
themes and based on the feedback received decided to rationalise the number of 
priority themes from 6 to 3. That was done by assessing the impact, long term 
implications and exploring whether work had already taken places elsewhere in 
relation to them.  Following this process the Wellbeing Plan itself was approved by 
each of the statutory partners prior to being approved by the PSB in April 2018.  
This final Plan identified a total of three themes that the PSB should collectively 
address, these being:  

Page 45



 
1. People – Supporting Good Mental Well-being for all ages 
2. Community – Supporting Community Empowerment  
3. Place – Supporting Environmental Resilience  
 
The PSB also committed to 4 additional principles which support the 3 priority 
themes: 
 
a. To tackle inequalities and treat everyone equally  
b. To support and promote the Welsh Language  
c. To support people so they can access healthy, safe appropriate accommodation 
d. To avoid duplicating work. 
 
The Head of North Wales Operations for NRW explained that at the beginning the 
PSB wanted to approach the project from a different angle, instead of having 
specialist in their relevant areas leading on delivering the priorities they would adopt 
a different approach by appointing specialists from other subject areas to lead on 
priorities outside of their specialist areas i.e. NRW to lead on mental health.  The 
aim of this was to allow different perspectives on the themes, in the hope that new 
questions could be asked to gain a different and better outcome. Practice found that 
this approach had not been as effective as originally anticipated.  Therefore from 
now on the specialist organisation would lead on the relevant themes to continue 
research.  
 
The first priority, Supporting Good Mental Well-being for all ages proved to be a 
bigger theme than anticipated. The incoming PSB Chair advised the Committee 
that a PSB Sub Group was created to gain an understanding of what work is 
already being done in the area via Local Boards and Partnerships.  
 
As per the enclosed report, Page 31. The first 2 stages of the Supporting Good 
Mental Well-being theme had been completed with the third stage in progress. 
Members were made aware that during the previous PSB meeting it was agreed to 
hand over the work stream to Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB).  
There would now be a need to identify short, medium and long-term goals in 
relation to the themes delivery.  
 
The PSB’s Vice-Chair suggested to the Committee that it, as part of its future work 
programme, may want to assess the progress achieved to date in relation to this 
particular theme. 
 
Denbighshire’s Strategic Planning Team Manager (SPTM) presented the second 
priority; Community – Supporting Community Empowerment to the group.  
 
She explained that the outcome had been formed by taking information from Public 
Workshops. The 3 areas identified were; 
 

 Dementia Friendly Communities 
 Social Prescribing 
 Support for Homeless and Unstable Tenancies 

 

Page 46



Members were advised that although Denbighshire took the lead on the theme 
Community Empowerment, they had plenty of support from departments in both 
Denbighshire and Conwy. During the workshops one partner of the PSB, 
Denbighshire Voluntary Services Council’s (DVSC) advised that they had received 
Welsh Government funding to deliver a Dementia Aware Community Led 
Programme, the PSB would support the programme and receive updates 
throughout year 2 of the plan.  
 
Originally the goal for Social Prescribing was to look at the provisions and formalise 
the offers to the public. SPTM said that during recent months the agenda had 
changed and the current focus for Social Prescribing was Weight Management. The 
intention would be to create a local plan for both Denbighshire and Conwy to help 
people manage their weight. The PSB was now seeking to develop a programme 
around weight management. 
 
Members were made aware that the third area, Support for Homeless and Unstable 
Tenancies did not receive the same attention as the previous two areas this was 
due to capacity within the team. However the SPTM explained that they were aware 
of support that was currently available and would focus more on this area in the 
next financial year.  
 
Conwy’s Corporate Performance and Improvement Manager (CPIM), presented the 
third priority, Supporting Environmental Resilience.  She explained that one area 
they felt there was a gap in terms of partnership working was the urgency regarding 
climate change.  
 
The PSB felt that more work was required in relation to empowering communities to 
address the climate change problem and how the public sector could assist them.  
There was also a need to view the topic from a strategic level, through procurement 
processes, planning applications and waste services. 
 
CPIM explained that 2 sub-groups had been established to focus on separate 
themes.  The first group would consist of environmental experts developing a policy 
statement that outlined what frameworks all would work towards, including areas of 
good practice and steps to take.  The second group would bring together 
environmental experts to develop community green pledges. The outcome being 
encouraging communities to assist. Research had found that some communities 
had already developed successful initiatives. Some community pledges had been 
drafted, these could be used as guides to suggest ways of being greener.  
 
CPIM advised members that town and community councils would be consulted 
during the summer of 2019.  
 
Another subject the PSB would be addressing would be environmental risks. 
Although this was in its infancy. Members were advised that discussions were 
underway.  It was also noted that there was an intention to work regionally, to 
ensure all councils could share ideas and implement them across North Wales.  
 
PSBVC praised the PSB on the progress made, noting that certain aspects of the 
Board’s research would need more time and attention. He also highlighted a 

Page 47



positive result of the PSB, that being the positive working relationships with other 
organisations, which was reaping dividends in various aspects of public sector work 
in the area.  
 
The SPTM for DDC added that there had been new changes in terms of housing 
legislation which had put pressure on Local Authorities. In terms of Denbighshire, 
they wanted to ensure the current process was correct before working with partner 
organisations, she confirmed this was why there had been a delay in relation to 
progressing the Housing element of the Community Empowerment theme. 
 
Members recognised that there would be many things that could be shared 
between the both counties. A particular concern was the need to consider the 
effects and benefits for both counties of developments along the county border 
areas.  The PSBVC advised members that work had been done with the Local 
Development Plan (LDP), to ensure both LDPs were aware of each other’s County 
border concerns.  
 
Members agreed that Conwy and Denbighshire should be working together on a 
number of issue. Flooding was a major concern for both Counties and more work 
could be done collaboratively. Bodelwyddan having been identified in the North 
Wales Growth Bid as a development area had the potential to cause issues for both 
Denbighshire and Conwy. The PSB had recommended boards work regionally on 
the flood risk situation. NRW had already established groups to work together on 
flooding and associated matters – Gwynedd and Anglesey would be collaborating 
on flooding and climate change, whilst Denbighshire and Conwy would be working 
on the impact of these on communities across the region.  The findings of this work 
would be brought together and shared regionally.   
 
Members enquired what added benefits the PSB would bring to the people, also 
how the PSB could influence other services/organisations to assist. Explaining that 
the PSB would need to challenge the Welsh Government to provide resources to 
ensure that the priorities the PSB has identified can be addressed. PSBVC 
explained that the priority areas were developed jointly, but acknowledged that 
ensuring other services/organisations deliver their commitment can be challenging 
as their governance arrangements were different to those of local authorities.  
Challenging senior officials of partner organisations on their commitment to 
delivering the PSB’s priorities and plans was the Committee’s role.  Denbighshire’s 
Scrutiny Co-ordinator advised the Committee that it had powers to report to WG 
Ministers, the Auditor General for Wales and the Future Generations Commissioner 
on its opinion of the PSB’s work in delivering its priorities and its governance. 
  
HNWONRW reminded members that the PSB was conscious of ensuring that it did 
not replicate ideas or changes that other services/organisation had already 
implemented. The PSB would look at work that had not been achieved in the past 
and assess whether a joint partnership approach would be able to deliver it.  
 
Members highlighted the fact that the plans for Wylfa Nuclear Power Station would 
not go ahead, therefore the PSB should look at how it can support the green energy 
agenda. Denbighshire and its neighbouring counties had potential for hydropower 
schemes therefore that could be something the PSB could be involved with and 

Page 48



encourage. HNWONRW noted the comments made and advised that there may be 
potential in exploring community green energy schemes.  She undertook to raise 
the above matters with the North Wales Energy Group 
 
Members commented on how they felt the PSB could pull together and make things 
happen.  They highlighted that there were plenty of subjects where there were 
issues that would benefit from being addressed jointly.  Officers advised that whilst 
the PSB did not have its own dedicated budget its benefit was around building 
relationships and increasing levels of trust to enable projects to be delivered and in 
doing so maximising the impact and benefits of those projects for all..  
 
HNWONRW gave members an overview of an ongoing project with the National 
Trust. The project started 3-4 years ago and it concentrated on the landscapes at 
the top of Conwy Valley, on the Migneint moorland. Conwy County Borough Council 
were involved from a health referral perspective. She commented on the benefits 
gained from working relationships through the PSB to deliver this project and 
deliver health, well-being and environmental benefits.  
 
Committee members endorsed the three chosen themes to be prioritised by the 
PSB.  
 
PSBVC praised the progress the PSB had made to date but also highlighted the 
need for further work on particular subjects.  
 
CPIM advised members that they were in regular contact with the Future 
Generations Commissioner’s office in relation to the plan and its delivery. The 
Wales Audit Office’s (WAO) project brief had been released in relation to the audit 
work on the Plan that would commence during late summer/early autumn 2019.  
 
Members praised the statistics on animals and the environment as it is an area that 
needs more attention.  They also queried the statistics from the County 
Conversation as the ages and subject had a massive difference between each 
county.  
 
The SPTM explained that Denbighshire had visited school councils to gain the 
younger persons view, they had also gained a lot of information from focus groups. 
Therefore depending on where Conwy gained their information, there may be a 
difference in age and subject matters. 
 
Resolved: - that the Committee; 
 
(i) receives Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board (PSB) Annual 

Report for 2018/19, endorsing the three priority schemes approved by Board 
and the plans in place to deliver them; and  
 

(ii) supports the progress made to date with their delivery and the proposed 
measures to progress the delivery of the PSB’s Well-being Plan during 
2019/20 
 
 

Page 49



7 SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME  
 
Conwy’s Scrutiny and Committee Services Officer introduced the Committee’s draft 
forward work programme for the 2019/20 (previously circulated).  Members were 
advised that the Committee’s terms of reference stipulated that it should meet at 
least twice in each municipal year.  However the Committee felt it would be 
beneficial if the Committee met on a quarterly basis, as soon as possible following 
meetings of the PSB.  Members were advised that the PSB’s next meeting was 
scheduled for 5 July 2019.  They agreed that the following items be included on the 
Committee’s forward work programme for the forthcoming year. 
 
1. Progress update on the Public Services Board priorities (Agreed for next 
meeting) 
2. The Positive Impact of the PSB on Conwy and Denbighshire to date (Agreed for 
next meeting) 
3. Contribution of PSB Partners to work of the PSB – Agreed for later meeting  
4. PSB’s Communication Plan/Engagement Strategy – Agreed for later meeting  
5. Risk Register – Agreed for later meeting 
 
Members also agreed to add the Wales Audit Office Report to the forward work 
programme for late 2019/early 2020.  It was: 
 
Resolved: - subject to the above amendments to approve the Committee forward 
work programme for 2019/20 
 
 

Meeting concluded at 3.30pm 

Page 50



 

 

The North Wales response to  
“A Healthier Wales” 

Transformation Programme 
Summary 

 

  

Page 51

Agenda Item 7



2 

Total programme budget 
Project 2018/19  

(£) 
2019/20  

(£) 
To Sept 

2020 
(£) 

1. Community service 
transformation 231,000 3,732,000 2,041,000 

2. Integrated early 
intervention and intensive 
support for children and 
young people 

130,000 2,307,000 563,000 

3. Together for mental 
health in North Wales 

358,000  1,962,000  

4. North Wales Together: 
Seamless services for 
people with learning 
disabilities 

290,000 1,400,000  

Total 1,009,000 9,401,000 2,604,000 

  

Page 52



3 

1. Community Service Transformation 

What we want to do 
Develop combined health and social care 
localities based on the geography of the 
primary care clusters, building on the 
work to date and developing their links 
with local Community Resource Teams.   

As a region we will co-design regional 
design principles and blueprints to 
underpin our development.  To achieve 
this partners will work with citizens to 
understand what would enable individuals 
and carers to have well-coordinated 
seamless services across health and 
social care services. 

Delivery 
♦ Develop a sustainable workforce to 

meet the community transformation 
agenda. 

♦ Identify a model for digitally-enabled 
care, support and well-being that can 
be developed across North Wales and 
adapted to meet local need. 

♦ Develop community networks, working 
with the third sector to support 
well-being services, promoting 
inclusion and participation and 
co-ordinating social prescription. 

Outcomes 
♦ People get the right care, support, 

diagnosis and seamless access to 
joined-up services,   

♦ As early as possible 

♦ At, or as close to, normal place of 
residence as possible 

 
 

♦ Through the Welsh language if they 
wish to 

♦ People’s voices are heard and 
listened to. All conversations stem 
from what matters to the individual. 
People can contribute to the decisions 
that affect their own lives, and can 
engage in their community, or have 
someone to advocate on their behalf 

♦ People are treated with dignity and 
respect, whilst being protected from 
abuse and neglect 

Scalability 
The approach will engender innovation 
and controlled risk-taking with new ways 
of working which can be monitored and 
scaled up across the region. Successes 
will be shared with other organisations in 
Wales.   

Stakeholders 
♦ Citizens 

♦ BCUHB 

♦ Local authorities 

♦ Third and independent sector 
providers 

♦ Local communities 

♦ Housing Associations 

 

 

  

Page 53



4 

Delivery plan 
 Dec 

18 
Jan 
19 

Feb 
19 

Mar 
19 

Apr 
19 

May 
19 

Jun 
19 

Jul 
19 

Aug 
19 

Sep 
19 

Oct 
19 

Nov 
19 

Jan 
20 

Feb 
20 

Mar 
20 

Sep 
20 

Submission and 
approval 

                

Governance set 
up 

                

Programme 
team 
recruitment 

                

Staff recruitment                 

Baseline KPIs                 

PIDs: Workforce 
and digital; 
community 
well-being 

                

Delivery and 
monitor 

                

Evaluation and 
closure 

                

Decision point                 

 
  

Page 54



5 

2. Integrated early intervention and 
 intensive support for children and 
 young people 
 

What we want to do 
Focus on children and young people as 
part of the regional vision for seamless 
locality based services. 

Delivery 
♦ Early help: develop early 

intervention/help hubs 

♦ Edge of care: extend access to 
therapeutic support through integrated 
teams/pathways 

♦ Assessment and support teams: short 
term residential assessment with a 
multi-disciplinary on site team to 
identify the most appropriate 
placement to meet the support needs 
and desired outcomes 

Outcomes 
♦ A reduction in the number of children 

coming permanently into full time care 

♦ A reduction of time spent in care 

♦ A reduction of family / placement 
breakdowns 

♦ A reduction in the use of independent 
residential units for long-term care.  

♦ A reduction in care proceedings  

Stakeholders 
♦ Children and young people 

♦ Parents / carers / families 

♦ Third and independent sectors 

♦ Health, social care, education 

♦ Housing Associations 

 

 

  

Page 55



6 

Delivery plan 
 Jan 

19 
Feb 

19 
Mar 

19 
Apr 
19 

May 
19 

Jun 
19 

Jul 
19 

Aug 
19 

Sep 
19 

Oct 
19 

Nov 
19 

Jan 
20 

Feb 
20 

Mar 
20 

Sep 
20 

Governance                

Recruitment                

Agree detailed 
plans 

               

Secure 
premises, 
recruitment and 
path way in 
place, delivery 

               

Evaluation                

Page 56



7 

3. Together for mental health in North 
 Wales 

What we want to do 
Provide a seamless integrated urgent 
care service for individuals who 
experience mental health crisis or require 
immediate support. 

Delivery 
♦ Pilot alternative service models to 

maintain individuals in the community 
which would include crisis cafés / safe 
havens, sanctuaries, strengthened 
home treatment services and step-
down services. 

♦ Work with criminal justice services to 
provide an effective integrated 
response to people with mental health 
needs who come into contact with 
police services. 

♦ Review Community Mental Health 
Teams and the role of third and 
independent sector with supporting 
people at risk of severe mental health 
crisis including digital technology 
solutions. 

Outcomes 
♦ Reduce the rate of s136 detention 

♦ Reduce demand on unscheduled care 
system 

♦ Improved patient experience 

♦ Improved access and integration to 
mental health support across sectors   

♦ Reduced admission to psychiatric 
units 

♦ Improved experience for families and 
carers 

♦ Improved staff satisfaction 

♦ Improved quality of CTP if 
multiagency ways of working are 
maximised 

♦ Greater choice of community support 

♦ Improved housing support 

♦ Greater integration with physical 
health services 

♦ Improve knowledge and skills of the 
emergency services on mental health, 
suicide and self-harm 

Stakeholders 
♦ the six Local Authorities  

♦ Public Health Wales 

♦ North Wales Police 

♦ Universities and education providers 

♦ Welsh Ambulance Services Trust 

♦ Local voluntary and independent 
sector organisations 

♦ North Wales Fire and Rescue Service 

♦ North Wales Community Health 
Council 

♦ Neighbouring NHS bodies in England 
and Wales;  

♦ The Community Voluntary Councils 

♦ BCUHB – All divisions including 
primary care 

♦ Caniad – representing people with 
lived experience 

♦ Housing Associations  

Page 57



8 

Delivery plan 
 Nov 

18 
Dec 

18 
Jan 
19 

Feb 
19 

Mar 
19 

Apr 
19 

May 
19 

Jun 
19 

Jul 
19 

Aug 
19 

Sep 
19 

Oct 
19 

Nov 
19 

Jan 
20 

Feb 
20 

Mar 
20 

Agree 
governance 

                

Recruitment                 

Programme 
delivery 

                

Evaluation                 

  

Page 58



9 

4. North Wales Together: Seamless 
 services for people with learning 
 disabilities 

What we want to do 
To develop a seamless model of learning 
disability services based on ‘what 
matters’ to the individual and building on 
family support, informal networks and 
community resource team models.   

Delivery 
♦ Develop integrated services, 

assessments and records. 

♦ Raise awareness of disability issues 
among the wider sector public sector 
workforce of the reasonable 
adjustments that can be made to 
provide people with learning 
disabilities fair and equitable access to 
services and other community 
resources 

♦ Move towards person-centred, 
outcome focussed models of 
commissioning where the process is 
led by the person to deliver services 
that develop self-reliance, improve 
quality of care, reduce demand and 
re-invest in new forms of care. 

♦ Raise awareness and build 
friendships and relationships within an 
inclusive community to make the most 
of the assets, resources and skills 
available. 

♦ Use assistive technology to support 
people to be more independent. 

Outcomes 
♦ Fewer people will fall between the 

gaps in services or experience delays 
in support. 

♦ Improved health and well-being and 
reduced health inequalities. 

♦ Fewer out of area placements. 

♦ More people with learning disabilities 
will be involved in their local 
community and have paid jobs. 

♦ More people with learning disabilities 
will use technology safely to help them 
be more independent. 

Stakeholders 
♦ Citizens 

♦ BCUHB 

♦ Local authorities 

♦ Third and independent sector 
providers 

♦ Local communities 

♦ Wider public sector 

♦ Housing Associations 

 

 

Page 59



10 

Delivery plan 
 Nov 

18 
Dec 

18 
Jan 
19 

Feb 
19 

Mar 
19 

Apr 
19 

May 
19 

Jun 
19 

Jul 
19 

Aug 
19 

Sep 
19 

Oct 
19 

Nov 
19 

Jan 
20 

Feb 
20 

Mar 
20 

Recruitment                 

Programme 
delivery 

                

Evaluation                 

 

 

North Wales Together: Seamless services for 
people with learning disabilities

Co-produced work packages

Integrated structures

Workforce 
development

Commissioning and 
procurement

Community and culture 
change

Assistive technology

The citizen and what matters to them

Early 
years

A good 
place 
to live

Something 
meaningful 

to do

Friends, 
family and 

relationships
Being 
safe

Being 
healthy

The 
right 

support

Page 60



Report To:   Conwy & Denbighshire PSB 
 
Date of Meeting:  23rd September 2019 
 
Lead Member:  Sian Williams, Chair of Conwy & Denbighshire PSB 
 
Report Author:  Nicola Kneale, Strategic Planning Team Manager,  

Denbighshire County Council 
 
Title:    PSB Risk Register 

 

 

1. What is the report about? 
1.1 This report is about PSB’s risk register.  
 
2.  What is the reason for making this report? 
2.1 To enable PSB to consider risks to its work, and discuss and agree actions to mitigate against 

those risks. 
 

3. What are the Recommendations? 
 

3.1 That PSB notes the risks in Appendix A - which are focussed on how the Board itself operates 
and its ability to meet its goals – to agree its content and scores, and to consider whether 
other risks could affect its ability to deliver its Plan. 
 

3.2 That PSB considers whether there are other risks / issues that are of concern to any member 
organisation that could be better managed by working with PSB partners. 

 
4. Report details 
  
4.1 See Appendix A. 
 
5. What consultations have been carried out with others? 

 This draft has been developed by the support officers for the Conwy & Denbighshire PSB. 
 
6. What risks are there and is there anything we can do to reduce them? 
6.1 There are no risks involved with the PSB managing a risk register. It may wish to consider 

whether mitigation for any risks contained with the register already form part of the PSB Well-
being Plan: if so, does the risk also need to be referenced here? If not, does it suggest that 
there’s a gap in PSB’s plan? 

 

Page 61

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT 
 

Conwy & Denbighshire Public Services Board 
Risk Register  
This document provides information on the core risks identified by the Conwy and Denbighshire Public Services Board.  The risk register also captures 
broader social and global risks where PSB partner organisations, might be impacted if the risk were to materialise. 
 

Reference Risk Description Potential Impact 
Inherent 

Risk Score 
Risk Mitigating Actions 

Residual 
Risk Score 

Milestone 
dates 

Action 
Owner 

Board Risks 

PSB 1 The risk that the PSB has 
insufficient funding, 
resources and capacity to 
deliver the priorities 
identified in the Well-
being Plan. 

- Failure to deliver the 
Well-being plan. 

- Fail to improve the 
economic, social, 
environmental and 
cultural well-being of 
our population. 

- Not adhering to the 
Well-being of Future 
Generations Act, 
leading to possible 
consequences from the 
Commissioner. 
 

A2 - Regional PSB grant is 
available   

C2  

PSB 

PSB 2 The risk that partner 
organisations are not 
committed to the board. 

- Low attendance at 
meetings. 

- Lack of ownership of 
PSB plan and priorities. 

- PSB work is seen as a 
separate entity and not 
embedded into 

C2  C2  

PSB 

P
age 63



DRAFT 
organisations’ 
‘business as usual.’ 

- Damages effectiveness, 
leading to reputational 
consequences. 
 

PSB 3 The risk that the PSB fails 
to maximise the potential 
impact it can achieve 
through a collaborative 
approach. 

- Work undertaken in 
silos, leading to 
possible duplication 
and inefficiency.  

B2  B2  

PSB 

PSB 4 The risk that the complex 
partnership landscape 
both regionally and sub-
regionally impacts on the 
delivery of the Well-being 
Plan. 

- Potential duplication 
with other 
collaborations. 

- Capacity and resource 
issues. 

B3  C3  

PSB 

PSB 5 The risk that funding that 
was available via the EU is 
no longer available post 
Brexit implementation 
impacting on academia, 
agricultural industries and 
deprivation programmes. 

 B1  

B1 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 64



DRAFT 
Risk Matrix 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The combination of impact and likelihood results in a risk exposure rating of:  

  
 

 

P
age 65



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 

CONWY AND DENBIGHSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD 
 

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 
 

2019/2020 
 

 
Chair: 

Sian Williams, Natural Resources Wales 
 

Vice Chair: 
Judith Greenhalgh, Denbighshire County Council 

 
Co-ordinators: 

Clare Hughes & Emma Lea (Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board) 
Fran Lewis & Hannah Edwards (Conwy County Borough Council) 
Nicola Kneale & Natasha Hughes (Denbighshire County Council) 

Justin Hanson & Helen Millband (Natural Resources Wales) 
Pippa Hardwick (North Wales Fire & Rescue Service) 

 
Committee Responsible: 

Denbighshire County Council  
 

For Queries: 
01492 574059 / Hannah.edwards@conwy.gov.uk  

 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 67

A
genda Item

 10

mailto:Hannah.edwards@conwy.gov.uk


 

 

Meeting Date Topic  Purpose Responsible Officer 

23 September 2019 
(Russell House, Rhyl) 

Decisions Items (Assurance) 

Update on PSB priorities – 
a. Mental Well-being 
b. Community Empowerment, including - 
c. Environmental Resilience, including - 

i. approval of environmental policy 
statement 

 
Prompt questions - 

 Regional approach (e.g. environment)? 

 Committing staff / financial resources / 
assigning leads 

 Who can contribute to priorities 
(representatives on each working group) 

 How is PSB work embedded in your 
organisation? 

To inform members of progress to date 
against the priority areas and seek 
approval for specific areas of work. 

a. Teresa Owen 
 

b. Judith Greenhalgh / Helen 
Wilkinson 

 
c. Iwan Davies / Chair 

Review PSB membership 
To revise the PSB membership and 

consider inviting other organisations to the 
Board. 

Chair 

PSB scrutiny update on Forward Work Plan 
To inform members of the PSB joint 

scrutiny committee’s forward work plan. 
Chair 

Discussion Items (Improvement) 

Health & Well-being  
- Update on Regional Partnership Board 

(RPB) 
- Update on Local Implementation Team 

(LIT) 
- Consider proposals for transformational 

funding 2020/21 

For members to receive and update on  TBC 

Development of PSB Risk Register 
To enable the PSB to consider risks to its 
work, and discuss and agree actions to 

mitigate against those risks. 
Nicola Kneale 

BSL Interpretation Service – Conwy Pilot To provide members with an overview of Fran Lewis 

P
age 68



 
the pilot in Conwy and share good practice. 

For Information Date circulated 

Foundational Economy – event presentation & minutes 15.07.19 

RPB and PSB event - Joint Ministerial letter and event report  15.07.19 

9 December 2019  
(Coed Pella, Colwyn Bay) 

Decisions Items (Assurance) 

Update on PSB priorities – 
a. Mental Well-being 
b. Community Empowerment 
c. Environmental Resilience 

 

Discussion Items (Improvement) 

Welsh Energy    TBC 

Foundational Economy & PSBs Helen Wilkinson 

For Information Date circulated 

TBC  

27 January 2020 
(TBC) 

Workshop / Informal meeting 

26 March 2020  
(TBC) 

TBC  

Standard Agenda Items 

Apologies for Absence 

Minutes of last meeting 

Matters Arising 

Forward Work Programme 

AOB 

To be confirmed 

First 1000 Days update Teresa Owen 

DVSC – Dementia Friendly project Helen Wilkinson  

Future Scenario Planning Helen Wilkinson 

National Advice Agency Welsh Government Rep 

P
age 69



 

Early Action Together programme Vicky Jones 

National Assets Working Group TBC 

Old Colwyn Sea Defences – impact assessment update TBC 

Update on Local Development Plans for Conwy and Denbighshire  James Harland / Angela Loftus 

CVSC / DVSC – update on support needed Wendy Jones & Helen Wilkinson 

How PSB organisations are embedding PSB work within their organisations All 

Homelessness Update Judith Greenhalgh 

What are we doing to be green? All 

Modernisation agenda – good practise (from Conwy) Emma Roberts 

Nudge theory / behaviour change TBC 

Betws y Coed cycling route TBC 

Update on regional PSB support grant Judith Greenhalgh 

Betsi Cadwaladr 3 year plan update Gary Doherty 

Update on Flexible Funding Programme   
Erica Wyn Roberts (Conwy CBC) /  

Liz Grieve (Denbighshire CC) 

North Wales Growth Bid Update 
Graham Boase (Denbighshire CC) 

/ Jane Richardson (Conwy CBC) 

Investing in a Resilient Generation Bethan Jones, BCU 

National review of strategic partnerships WG / WLGA representative, TBC 

Foundational Economy Feedback Helen Wilkinson, DVSC 

 
 

P
age 70



 

Public Service Boards and Foundational Economy Event  
 

13 June 2019, 13:30-16:30 
 

The Angel Hotel, Cardiff 
 

 
Speakers 
Deputy Minister for Economy and Transport, Lee Waters AM (Chair) 
Maureen Howell, Equality and Prosperity Deputy Director, Welsh Government 
Neil McInroy, Centre for Local Economic Strategies (CLES) 
 
Welsh Government 
Nigel Elias, Programme Manager for the Better Jobs Closer to Home Programme 
Sarah King, Valleys Taskforce Project Lead 
Iwan Thomas, Senior Policy Analyst 
Huw Bowen, Governance and Engagement Manager 
Rebecca Janczewski, Valleys Taskforce Engagement Manager 
Abigail Wilson-Date, Prosperity For All Support Officer 
 

Item 1: Welcome and Introductions. 
 

1. Maureen Howell opened the event and introductions were made.  
 

1.  
 

Item 2: Centre for Local Economic Strategies (CLES) Neil McInroy 
 
Summary  

 FE (Foundational Economy) provides basic economic plumbing  

 Aim is to achieve social justice, good local economies and effective public services 
for everyone 

 FE flows between people, places and communities  

 Distribution of wealth  - where is the wealth going 

 How to ensure better ownership of the local economy through land and property 
assets 

 5 pillars of community wealth building 

 Overview of the Preston model and examples in Manchester City Council, 
Islington, NHS Institutions and North Aryshire 

 Infrastructural agendas and legislative framework provides Wales with a 
substantial head start  

 Methodology follows in an innovation spiral 

 Results in 4-9 months 
 

Item 3: Deputy Minister for Economy and Transport, Lee Waters AM 
 

1. Deputy Minister outlined his ambition for the Foundational Economy in Wales, and 
the importance in the role of PSB’s in achieving this. 

 

Item 4: Breakout Sessions 
 
Q1. What would help PSB’s to spread and scale action of procurement? 
 
Key Points: 

1. There is a risk averse culture of LA’s (Local Authorities), stating that due to legal 

Page 71

Agenda Item 11



 

barriers and hurdles; delegates felt there would be difficulty in persuading PSB’s to 
try models and increase the scale of action. It was suggested PSB’s may feel more 
inclined to partake in a piloted scheme 

2. Capacity of procurement officers is scarce across the whole of the Public Sector 
3. Sometimes WG (Welsh Government) frameworks are a hindrance to effective 

procurement – and they can sometimes stifle and prohibit small suppliers from 
submitting tenders for contracts 

4. Large companies and organisations have large framework contracts which do not 
give them the option to purchase their products from local suppliers. Could this be 
trialled for a period of 5-10 years with government support to encourage larger 
companies to break down these contracts to provide supply opportunities for local 
companies? 

5. PSB’s already feel that they have a lot to do and are frequently being asked to take 
on more and more  

6. Make WG data more accessible for the PSB’s – when will it be published and how 
do they access the data? Need to link the data back to economic development 
plans 

7. This could be sustainable but there is a need to spread good practise 
 

 
Q2.  How do we locally coordinate collaborative action on procurement across local 
anchor institutions? 
 
Key Points:  
1. Clear message from WG – should we look at a common drivers/support that we could 

provide 
2. Include the health service in the agenda – how is the health service an economic 

driver? 
3. No single minister responsible for procurement: PSB’s felt like it was everyone and no 

ones responsibility 
4. Future Generations Commissioners Office have produced some resources such as 

‘top 10’ or ’80 things’ of best practise. Would this help PSB’s 
5. Sharing best practise ideas – community of practise  
6. Focus on PSB’s who are willing to start trying frameworks now, rather than waiting to 

get ‘ducks in a row’  
7. Inspire PSB’s and show a clear link between how the FE addresses PSB priorities 
8. Concept of county based PSB’s  to collaborate on a regional basis  
9. How can we use the ‘soft power’ of government to accelerate progressive procurement 

through PSB’s and further afield?  
 
Q3.  What sort of activity could the Foundational Economy Challenge Fund help 
with? 
 
Key Points 

1. Potential projects into the Fund around digital connectivity; energy; business units; 
social care 

2. Food poverty scheme to sell excess food produced from schools to local people at 
a discounted price as seen in Finland over the last 3 years 

3. Holiday hunger scheme – Housing associations, schools and the agricultural 
sector to cater for children during the school holidays 

4. Concept for farmers to sell direct to schools, missing out the supermarkets as the 
‘middle man’. Schools and farmers could have their own contracts. Consideration 
would be needed due to number of hurdles; however the capacity would be there 
under a cooperative approach.  

5. There is a need for an increased focus on the small, rural businesses and not 

Page 72



 

larger companies/corporations 
6. Shared apprenticeships scheme, Torfaen example. How can we train young 

people so that they have a desire to stay in their local area and ensure a 
prosperous future for younger people who take on family businesses 

7. Flintshire LA have just launched a Social Value Strategy – difficulty now is in the 
practical implementation of that – they are looking to get some sort of 
measurement system/portal in place which not only tracks spend but also captures 
social value of contracts 

8. Caerphilly PSB’s 12 hour ‘hackathon’ with businesses and LA’s 
 
Other:  

 League table idea: could this be developed to help highlight good practise and 
inspire others? 

 FE seen as the secondary economy – second in its contributions and priorities 

 Focus is on the city deal and not how Cardiff Wealth can benefit the valleys 

 The footprint of all PSB’s is different – how can this be navigated? 

 Timescales – what time frames are PSB’s working to? 
 
 

Item 5: Summary and themes  
 

Key Themes:  
1. WG need to simplify its guidance/processes 
2. WG’s role to provide help and assistance so PSB’s feel confident at trying 

something unfamiliar 
3. WG needs to provide a single voice with one message – clarity on its policy 

objectives and procurement expectations to ensure a consistent approach 
4. PSB’s welcomed the approach set out by CLES and want more information 

surrounding a procurement pilot process and support 
5. Sharing of best practise ideas – share published data and make this more easily 

accessible as well as concept of community of practise 

 

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Service Boards and the 

Foundational Economy Event

13 June 2019

13:30 – 16:30

The Angel Hotel, Cardiff

Digwyddiad y Byrddau 

Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a'r 

Economi Sylfaenol

13 Mehefin 2019

13:30 – 16:30

Gwesty'r Angel, Caerdydd

P
age 75



Croeso

Maureen Howell,

Dyfodol Ffyniannus, 

Llywodraeth Cymru

Welcome

Maureen Howell, 

Prosperous Futures, 

Welsh Government

P
age 76



Neil McInroy

Chief Executive, Centre for 

Local Economic Stratergies

Neil McInroy

Prif Swyddog Gweithredol,

Y Ganolfan ar gyfer

Strategaethau Economaidd

LleolP
age 77



• Leading independent member 

and research organisation, 

realising progressive economics 

for people and place.

• 35 years old.

• Our aim is to achieve social 

justice, good local economies 

and effective public services for 

everyone, everywhere. 

Centre for Local Economic 
Strategies

P
age 78



Importance of Colleges

Background to CLES work

Rationale from the CLES report for Welsh Government

Examples from elsewhere

Overview of recommendations

P
age 79



P
age 80



FOUNDATIONAL ECONOMY: 

ECONOMIC PLUMBING!

P
age 81



Community Wealth Building?

• Intentional desire to 

reshape economy. 

• Create an  economy where 

wealth is broadly, not 

narrowly held.

Wealth with local roots and 

ownership.. 

P
age 82



Importance of anchors

Local government

Education 

providers

The police

H

Hospitals Private 

Businesses

P
age 83



5 pillars of Community Wealth 
Building?

P
age 84



A new paradigm: welfare state past its 

prime?

Extractive/ generative spectrum

P
age 85



P
age 86



A new paradigm: welfare state past its 

prime?

P
age 87



A new paradigm: welfare state past its 

prime?

P
age 88



15
Join the conversation @clestweet @ManCityCouncil #progressiveprocurement

Anchor Purchasing – Manchester City Council

P
age 89



Spend in Manchester

P
age 90



Social Value in supply chain: 
2017/18

P
age 91



18
Join the conversation @clestweet @ManCityCouncil #progressiveprocurement

Preston 2012-
A 6 year journey…..

P
age 92



P
age 93



Preston: Starting point
£
7
5
0
m

T
o
ta

l 
s
p
e
n
d
 o

f 
a
ll
 6

 a
n
c
h
o
rs

 1
2
/
1
3

of spend within 

the Lancashire 

economy

39% 

of spend within the 

Preston City Council 

boundary

5% 

P
age 94



The change: Preston and 
Lancashire county

£
6
1
6
m

T
o
ta

l 
s
p
e
n
d
 o

f 
a
ll
 6

 a
n
c
h
o
rs

 1
6
/
1
7

of spend within 

the Lancashire 

economy

80% 

of spend within the 

Preston City Council 

boundary

18% 

£70M

£200M

P
age 95



P
age 96



Results!

P
age 97



24
Join the conversation @clestweet @ManCityCouncil #progressiveprocurement

Islington 2018 -

P
age 98



Islington

A borough at the frontline of growth, rentierism and wealth 

extraction. That sits alongside poverty, inequality and aggressive 

‘juggernaut gentrification’.

Taking a community wealth building approach to this

Advancing:

Council stronger procurement and social value

Building community wealth through local markets

Building affordable productive workspace to counteract 

rentierism and speculation

P
age 99



26
Join the conversation @clestweet @ManCityCouncil #progressiveprocurement

Scottish Government and North 
Ayrshire

P
age 100



27
Join the conversation @clestweet @ManCityCouncil #progressiveprocurement

NHS Health Instititions
Proof of concept and case studies

Huge potential for NHS

P
age 101



Community Wealth Building Through 
Progressive Procurement In Wales

Purpose of work:
‘Recommendations on how to adopt a process of 

progressive procurement across Wales, framed by 
‘Community wealth building’ and Foundational 
Economy’

Worked started in December 2018

Report now with Welsh Government

P
age 102



Methodology follows and innovation 
spiral: Start small and build

P
age 103



Fertile context In Wales

Progressive procurement tradition
National procurement for Wales
Value wales
Better jobs closer to home
Code of Ethical Employment in Supply Chains

Well being and future generations act
Well being assessments

Public Service Boards

‘Community wealth building in Wales has been given an 
excellent head start by the multiplicity of legislative 
and infrastructural agendas at play in this space’

P
age 104



Proposals (not yet signed off/agreed)
Best practice from elsewhere but bespoke to Wales.  
Wales has legislative awareness and existing architecture.  
Just do it!

An enablement unit and project support

Roll out across PSB’s
0-4 months

Stage 1: Local authority engagement

Stage 2: Public Service Boards Initial Workshop

Stage 3: a CWB diagnostic 

Stage 4: Procurement deep-dive

5-9 months
Stage 5: PSB Procurement Workshop 

Stage 6: Framework and Work Plan 

Stage 7: Start of work 

9 months. RESULTS
Stage 8: Ongoing evaluation and monitoring 

P
age 105



Deputy Minister for Economy 

and Transport, 

Lee Waters AM

Lee Waters AC, 

Dirprwy Weinidog yr Economi

a Thrafnidiaeth

P
age 106



Neil McInroy

Prif Swyddog Gweithredol,

Y Ganolfan ar gyfer

Strategaethau Economaidd

Lleol

Neil McInroy

Chief Executive, Centre for 

Local Economic Stratergies

P
age 107



Egwyl

Break

P
age 108



Breakout sessions:

Q1. What would help PSB’s to spread and scale 
action of procurement?

Q2.  How do we locally coordinate collaborative 
action on procurement across local anchor 
institutions?

Q3.  What sort of activity could the Foundational 
Economy Challenge Fund help with?

Feedback

Sesiynau grŵp:

C1. Beth fyddai'n helpu Byrddau Gwasnaethau
Cyhoeddus i ledu a newid graddfa y broses gaffael?

C2.  Sut ydym ni'n cydgysylltu gweithredu ar y cyd yn
lleol ar draws "sefydliadau angori" lleol o ran y 
broses gaffael?

C3.  Â pha fath o weithgarwch y gallai Cronfa Her yr
Economi Sylfaenol fod o gymorth?

Adborth

P
age 109



Summary and Close

Neil McInroy

Crynhoi a Chloi

Neil McInroyP
age 110



Hannah Blythyn AC/AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol  
Deputy Minister for Housing and Local Government 
 
Julie Morgan AC/AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol  
Deputy Minister for Health and Social Services 
 
 
  
 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

                                    Gohebiaeth.Hannah.Blythyn@llyw.cymru 

               Correspondence.Hannah.Blythyn@gov.wales 
 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf/Our ref; MA-P-HB-2093-19 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

12 July 2019  
 

Dear all 
 
On the 20th March 2019, we held an event in Cardiff to take stock of how Public Services 
Boards (PSB) and Regional Partnership Boards (RPB) are working together in practice. We 
would like to thank everyone that attended the event for sharing experiences, and 
participating in the rich discussions which took place throughout the day. 

The two pieces of legislation which underpin the Boards are complementary. The Social 
Services and Well Being Act focuses on the health and social care needs of individuals in a 
region to promote their individual well-being. The Well-being of Future Generations Act 
addresses the wider determinants of well-being including social, economic, environmental 
and cultural well-being.  

Both Acts provide us with a common set of whole system, cross sector principles, namely; 
long-termism, prevention, collaboration, integration and involvement.  However, while the 
Boards have shared areas of interest, they do have distinct roles, and different purposes 
and this is reflected in their work and membership. 

The joint event emphasised the importance of Boards seeking to align their work – so they 
complement rather than duplicate each other. The event was independently facilitated, and 
we have now reflected on the key themes and observations from the day. 

The key message from the day was clear - the way that Boards arrange their work so that it 
complements rather than duplicates is best considered and determined locally, where the 
needs and requirements of the local population are best understood. 

The extent to which RPBs and PSBs have interacted has varied across Wales. The 
consensus on the day was that there is not a single model that fits all.  There was also 
discussion that getting this right had proved more challenging for some regions than others. 

Page 111

Agenda Item 12

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Hannah.Blythyn@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Hannah.Blythyn@gov.wales


However, partners did convey a clear intention to build stronger and clearer links between 
the Boards in the future. 

Partners were positive that this was achievable as in many areas there is already good 
progress in developing compatible assessments, plans and ways of working.  There was 
also a clear view that any further legislation or guidance in this area be kept to a minimum, 
and that the focus should now be on delivery.   

Both boards are already in a good position to build on improved communication and 
alignment given their cross over in relation to their membership.  Both include 
representation from health, local government and third sector and a number of these 
representatives are members of both boards.  We can learn from such approaches to 
develop a seamless link between the boards’ priorities and activities. 

Welsh Government is committed to providing the most effective support to both boards 
enabling them to improve their alignment through straightforward means. To support this 
process the Welsh Government confirms its commitment to: 

 supporting the work already underway to improve communication and alignment 

internally and with the Boards;  

 scheduling regular meetings between the chairs of the PSBs and RPBs, and expand 

these discussions to the wider bodies which support the delivery of the Boards 

across Wales in order to share further learning and raise the awareness of different 

successful approaches; and 

 establishing a joint development programme for members of both Boards focusing on 

the demands of operating as part of multi- agency partnerships. 

In recognition of this we expect and encourage both RPBs and PSBs to work together and 
provide a coherent local and regional response to the wellbeing needs of individuals, which 
will include preventing poor health and wellbeing in our communities. 
 
 

 

 
Hannah Blythyn AC/AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol 
Deputy Minister for Housing and Local 
Government  
 

 
 
 
 
Julie Morgan AC/AM 
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Iechyd a Gofal 
Cymdeithasol  
Deputy Minister for Health and Social 
Services 

Page 112



Welsh Government   
PSB and RPB Workshop                 20 March 2019 

 

ipc@brookes.ac.uk  1 

Emerging Arrangements Across Regional 
Partnership and Public Services Boards 

20 March 2019 
 

Conference Summary 
 

1 Introduction and context 

This short report has been prepared by Professor Keith Moultrie for the Welsh 
Government. It summarises some key themes from a conference held by the Welsh 
Government for members of Public Services Boards (PSB) and Regional Partnership 
Boards (RPB) across Wales on 20 March 2019.  
 
The Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Social Services and 
Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 introduced RPBs and PSBs which cover different but 
overlapping regional and local footprints, and different but related priorities, 
particularly in the areas of health, care and wellbeing.  
 
Local and regional partners across Wales have been working hard to develop various 
operating arrangements for the Boards which help them secure the most effective 
use of their time and expertise in improving outcomes for people in Wales. The 
Welsh Government is keen to promote the continued development of these 
arrangements, to encourage shared learning between local areas and regions across 
the country, and to consider whether there are further things that can be done at a 
national level to support them. It therefore invited more than 100 representatives from 
PSBs and RPBs to Cardiff to share their experiences and views about how to 
achieve further progress. 
 
A major part of the conference, after important initial presentations from Hannah 
Blythyn AM, Deputy Minister for Housing and Local Government and Julie Morgan 
AM, Deputy Minister for Health and Social Services, involved the opportunity for 
RPBs and PSBs to describe their local arrangements and priorities to each other. 
This document does not cover the wide-ranging discussions and information shared 
during these sessions. They are summarised in complementary materials including:  
 
 Responses from each region across Wales to the request by the Future 

Generations Commissioner and Children’s Commissioner on how the Boards are 
working together, August 2018. 

 A recent review by Social Care Wales of Local Well-being Plans and comparison 
with Regional Area Plans, December 2018. 

 

The purpose of this document is to summarise some of the common themes from the 
day, and to consider some of the key messages about how national bodies including 
the Welsh Government could continue to support the development of both bodies 
across the country.  

Page 113



Welsh Government   
PSB and RPB Workshop                 20 March 2019 

 

ipc@brookes.ac.uk  2 

2 Key themes from the day 

Both types of body have now been in place for almost three years across Wales. 
Participants were positive about the progress that has been made, although it was 
recognised that both PSBs and RPBs have not yet delivered as speedily or as 
extensively as they could do in the future.  
 
This wide-ranging change in the way that partners plan and lead the development of 
shared and integrated services has required extensive adjustments, and it has only 
been in the last year that most participants have seen them starting to achieve their 
full potential. Many have needed to undertake comprehensive reviews of their wider 
governance and shared leadership arrangements to ensure they are effective overall 
in the new landscape. 
 
The legislative and policy framework is complex, but participants were clear that they 
are, in almost all cases, now confident that they have established effective 
arrangements on the ground, and that they are starting to make these work well.  
 
There have been varying degrees to which RPBs and PSBs have interacted in 
practice, perhaps not surprising given the very different number of PSBs in RPB 
regions across Wales. The policy framework is clear about their respective 
responsibilities, but there are areas of shared concern particularly regarding health 
and care for the population, and many partners described a clear intention to build 
stronger and clearer links between them in the future. 
 
The role of both PSBs and RPBs to lead the reshaping of public services in their 
areas was widely recognised and discussed. Many said that the demands so far on 
RPBs had driven them to focus on a relatively small area of additional funding and 
new monies, rather than on the total resource for health and social care, and it was 
sugested that this needs to change. 
 
There were different perspectives on the extent to which further changes in local and 
regional structures are needed to deliver more effective shared leadership between 
PSBs and RPBs. Some partners are considering the potential of further integration of 
their PSBs, and others are considering how PSB and RPB agendas can be further 
aligned. There is clearly not one single model which fits all circumstances and a 
major learning for participants in the conference was that detailed arrangements 
already vary significantly and for good reasons, between regions. 
 
In summary, the agenda for the next period for the RPBs and PSBs is described in 
the following diagram:  
 

Page 114



Welsh Government   
PSB and RPB Workshop                 20 March 2019 

 

ipc@brookes.ac.uk  3 

 
 

3 What is needed to help RPBs and PSBs deliver on this 
agenda? 

 
As noted above, the overwhelming emphasis for RPBs and PSBs is now on 
delivering transformation through arrangements which are just beginning to work 
effectively in practice. Participants proposed a number of ways in which Welsh 
Government and other national bodies can continue to help them deliver on this in 
the next few years.  
 
Firstly, the legislation and guidance does not need any further changes. Partners are 
working on how best to secure better outcomes for their populations using the 
existing arrangements, and further changes or re-organisations would be likely to 
draw capacity and resources away from transforming services.  
 
Secondly, it would be helpful if national funding arrangements could be further 
consolidated so that regional and local Boards are dealing with fewer grants, over 
longer periods of time, with combined wider priorities attached.  
 
Thirdly, monitoring and oversight of progress could be secured through a stronger 
emphasis on a clear and common population outcomes framework, against which 
local and regional partners should be tested, and a single common framework for 
which RPB and PSB partners are jointly responsible. Participants were clear that the 
attention locally and regionally needed to shift to how partners are transforming the 
major elements of services to meet needs more effectively and efficiently, and that 
Welsh Government oversight should also focus more on this than on detailed 
monitoring of relatively small-scale additional grants. Some of the requirements 
attached to grants, including self-assessments and detailed plans, could be reduced. 
 

Consolidate 
arrangements 

Work as one 
whole system 
across RPBs 

and PSBs 

Shape the 
whole resource 
to meet needs 

Transform 
services 

Page 115



Welsh Government   
PSB and RPB Workshop                 20 March 2019 

 

ipc@brookes.ac.uk  4 

Fourthly, participants were not clear that a ‘traditional’ external inspection-based 
approach would be best for securing effective oversight of the RPBs. These could be 
streamlined, with regions offered different degrees of support or intervention 
depending upon the extent to which they are achieving the desired outcomes for their 
populations. The concept of ‘earned autonomy’ was proposed as an underlying 
principle to steer this approach.  
 
Fifthly, participants were very positive about the role of the Welsh Government in 
facilitating this event, and particularly in emphasising the importance of peer learning 
and ‘sharing approaches that work’. Ongoing support through continued opportunities 
for peer learning would be appreciated, including in areas such as structures and 
organisation, transformation and change management, and new service design and 
development. In summary:  
 

 
 

4 Conclusion 

In terms of potential priorities for Welsh Government, my key observations from the 
Conference are:  
 
 There is no desire for further legislation or guidance in this area.  

 An outcome-based, peer support model for ongoing oversight and improvement 
is worth further exploration and development 

 Further joint working between the Welsh Government teams responsible for 
supporting RPBs and PSBs will be essential, and activities which they may want 
to undertake together in the next period include:  

 Default position of joint communications from the teams to both PSBs and 
RPBs about issues relevant to both or either.  

 Regular liaison meetings between the teams to note developments and 
changes with both Boards. 

Support 

No 
legislation 

Consolidate 
funding  

Monitor 
outcomes 

Smart 
oversight 

Peer 
learning 

Page 116



Welsh Government   
PSB and RPB Workshop                 20 March 2019 

 

ipc@brookes.ac.uk  5 

 A joint programme of meetings with Chairs and Leads of PSBs and RPBs 
across the country. 

 A joint project, with advice from RPB and PSB colleagues above, to develop 
arrangements for oversight and outcome-based monitoring arrangements.  

 Further occasional events to bring together partners from across Wales to 
share learning and different approaches that work.  

 

Keith Moultrie  

22 March 2019 

 
 

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	4 UPDATE ON PSB PRIORITIES
	4c. Appendix a - Environment Priority delivery plan
	4c. Appendix b - community green pledges
	4. Appendix c - Policy statement v2

	5 REVIEW OF PSB MEMBERSHIP
	5. Appendix A - meeting attendance

	6 JOINT PSB SCRUTINY COMMITTEE: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME
	6. Appendix A - PSB scrutiny FWP
	6. Appendix B - Joint PSB committee draft minutes

	7 HEALTH & WELLBEING
	Total programme budget
	1. Community Service Transformation
	What we want to do
	Delivery
	Outcomes
	Scalability
	The approach will engender innovation and controlled risk-taking with new ways of working which can be monitored and scaled up across the region. Successes will be shared with other organisations in Wales.
	Stakeholders

	Delivery plan
	2. Integrated early intervention and  intensive support for children and  young people
	What we want to do
	Delivery
	Outcomes
	Stakeholders

	Delivery plan
	3. Together for mental health in North  Wales
	What we want to do
	Delivery
	Outcomes
	Stakeholders

	Delivery plan
	4. North Wales Together: Seamless  services for people with learning  disabilities
	What we want to do
	Delivery
	Outcomes
	Stakeholders

	Delivery plan

	8 PSB RISK REGISTER
	8. Appendix A - C&D PSB draft risk register

	10 FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME
	11 FOUNDATIONAL ECONOMY EVENT
	A - PSBs and the Foundational Economy event - 13th June - presentation

	12 RPB AND PSB EVENT
	B - Emerging Arrangements Across Regional Partnership and PSBs (20 March 2019)


